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Office of International Corporate Finance
Division of Corporate Finance

450 - 5th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20549

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Re: Calfrac Well Services Ltd.
File No. 82-34909
Exemption Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)

SUPPL

Pursuant to the requirements of Rule 12g3-2(b) made under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, please find enclosed herewith a copy of the public disclosure documents of our client,
Calfrac Well Services Ltd. ("Calfrac"), identified in the attached Schedule.

As required pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b), the exemption number appears in the upper right-hand

corner of each unbound page.

We ask that you kindly confirm receipt of these materials by stamping the enclosed duplicate of this
letter and returning to the undersigned in the enclosed self-addressed envelope. We have included a
coupon redeemable for the appropriate postage to facilitate your return of such duplicate letter.

Yours truly, =R A AT A g
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BENNETT JONES LLP

? NOV 2 02008
P 7" THOMSON RELTERS
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Enclosures
cc: Mark Paslawski

General Counsel
Calfrac Well Services Lid.
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SCHEDULE

Press Releases

1.

2.

Other, dated November 7, 2008.

Intenim Financial Statements — English, dated November 7, 2008.

MD&A — English, dated November 7, 2008.

Form 52-109F2 — Certificate of Interim Filings — CFO, dated November 7, 2008.

Form 52-109F2 — Certificate of Interim Filings — CEO, dated November 7, 2008,
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MANAGING GROWTH THROUGH THE CYCLE

; THIRD QUARTER INTERIM REPORT
For the Three Months and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008

=
o= T
M=
HIGHLIGHTS ~ 3
Three Months Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30
2008 2007 Change 2008 2007 > Chaqga
(000s, except per share and unit data) {$) {$) (%) (%) (5) & J(%)
(unaudited} R N
SR
FINANCIAL
Revenue 149,527 129,585 15 384,782 345,870 1
Gross margin 38,421 42,851 (10) 84,584 103,168 (18)
Net income before stock-
based compensation expenses 12,254 17,195 (29} 13,353 37,315 {64)
Per share - basic 0.32 0.47 {32} 0.35 1.03 {66}
—diluted 0.32 0.47 (32} 0.35 1.02 {66)
Net income 11,203 16,441 (32} 10,003 34,915 ()
Per share - basic 0.30 0.45 (33) 0.27 0.96 {72}
—diluted 0.30 0.45 (33) 0.27 0.96 {72)
Cash flow from operations® 27128 28,398 (4) 55,909 68,060 {18)
Per share - basic 0.72 0.78 (8} 1.48 1.87 (213
- diluted 0.72 0.78 (8) 148 1.87 (21)
EBITDA @ 26,983 34,107 {21) 57,216 78,999 (28)
Per share — basic on 0.94 (24) 1.52 217 (30
- diluted 0N 0.93 (24) 1.52 217 (30)
Working capital 104,700 99,696 5 104,700 99,696 5
Shareholders’ equity 378,890 336,858 12 378,890 336,858 12
Weighted average common
shares outstanding {#)
Basic 37,843 36,396 4 37,653 36,364 4
Diluted 37,853 36,479 4 37,681 36,434 3
OPERATING
Fracturing spreads at period end
Conventional fracturing 25 24 4
Coalbed methane 4 4 -
Total 29 28 4
Coiled tubing units 18 17 6
Cementing units 18 16 13

1. Gross margin is defined as revenue less operating expenses excluding depreciation, Gross margin is a measyre that does not have any standardized meaning prescribed
under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and, accordingly, may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies.

2. Cash Now is defined as funds provided by operations as reflected in the consclidated statement of cash flows. Cash flow and cash ftow per share are measures that
provide shareholders and potential investors with additional information regarding the Company’s liquidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its operations.
Management utilizes these measures to assess the Company's ability to finance operating activities and capital expenditures. Cash flow and cash flow per share are not
measures that have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and, accordingly, may not be comparable 10 similar measures used by other companies,

3. EBITDA is defined as income before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, EBITDA is presented because it is frequently used by securities analysts and others for
evaluating companies and their ability to service debt. EBITDA is a measure that does not have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAF and, accordingly, may
not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies.
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PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE

I am pleased to present Calfrac's operating and financial highlights for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and
discuss our prospects for the remainder of the year. During the third quarter, our Company:

- enhanced the terms of a long-term fracturing contract with a major U.S. natural gas preducer to include the provision of a
second fracturing spread in Arkansas;

- increased the scale of cementing operations in the United States in arder to meet increasing demand for the
Company's services;

« expanded the Company's fracturing and ceiled tubing customer base in Khanty-Mansiysk, Russia; and

- secured additional sources of supply for proppant, diesel fuel, nitrogen and carbon dioxide to support the Company's
growing operations in the deeper, unconventional reservoirs of western Canada and the United States.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company:

+ realized revenue of $149.5 million, an increase of 15 percent from the comparable period in 2007

+ earned net income of $11.2 million or $0.30 per share (basic) compared to $16.4 million or $0.45 per share {basic) in the
same period in 2007; and

+ exited the quarter in strong financial condition with working capital of $104.7 million.
For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, Calfrac:

+ increased revenue by 11 percent from the first nine months of 2007 to $384.8 million;
- recorded net income of $10.0 million or $0.27 per share (basic);

- generated cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital of $55.9 million or $1.48 per share (basic)
compared to $68.1 million or $1.87 per share (basic) in the same period of 2007; and

» achieved EBITDA of $57.2 million or $1.52 per share (basic).

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

CANADA

Activity levels for the Company's fracturing and coiled tubing operations located in the deeper basins of northern Alberta and
northeastern British Columbia were very strong during the third quarter of 2008. Natural gas drilling activity in western Canada
continues to be focused on emerging unconventional resource plays such as the Montney and Horn River plays. Large, multiple-
stage fractures are used to enhance natural gas production from these tight gas sand and shale reservoirs, which typically require
significant hydraulic horsepower and technological capabilities — and are precisely the areas in which Calfrac excels. During the
guarter, equipment and personnel from central and southern Alberta were tempararily redeployed to support Calfrac’s cperations
in the deeper regions of the Western Canada Sedimentary Basin. Calfrac now generates the majority of its revenues from activities
in the higher-growth portions of the Basin, a trend that is reflected in the growth of our average revenue per fracturing job, which
was approximately $69,000 in the third quarter of 2008 compared to approximately $48,000 in the third quarter of 2007.
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UNITED STATES

During the third quarter of 2008, Calfrac's fracturing and cementing operations in the United States reached record ievels primarily
due to strong demand for the Company's services in western Colorado and Arkansas. Calfrac’s fracturing operations based in
Grand Junction continue to benefit from the commissioning of the Rocky Mountain Express Pipeline earlier in the year, which
assisted in alleviating the natural gas take-away limitations in western Colorado. Fracturing equipment and persennel from
the Denver Julesberg Basin were reallocated to the Piceance Basin in order to assist with meeting the strong demand for our
fracturing services in that region.

Activity levels in the Fayetteville shale play located in Arkansas increased to record levels during the third quarter as a result of
the industry trend towards completing larger, high-rate, multi-stage fracturing jobs. Stronger demand from new and existing
cementing customers in this region also resulted in record activity levels and improved financial results for Calfrac's U.S. cementing
operations. In September, the Company's existing commitment with a major U.S. cit and natural gas company was enhanced to
include the provision of a second fracturing spread.

Industry pricing pressures in the United States have started to subside during the third quarter. The Company expects to realize
improved pricing in the fourth quarter and, combined with high activity levels, this region will remain an important driver of the
Company's overall financial performance into the future.

RUSSIA

The Russian equipment fleet currently consists of three fracturing spreads and five coiled tubing units. This fleet recorded
reasonably strong utilization throughout the Company's operating districts in Western Siberia during the third quarter, Calfrac
is currently preparing tenders for the 2009 annual contract bid process and is optimistic about the Company's prospects for
maintaining high equipment utilization in this geographic market,

MEXICO

During the third quarter, Calfrac's fracturing operations in Mexico continued to progress through the start-up phase. From its
district base in Reynosa, the Company currently operates two fracturing spreads servicing the Burgos field in northern Mexico.
While activity to date has been lower than anticipated, we believe that this larger operating scale will provide the foundation for
higher activity levels throughout the remainder of the year and improved financial performance in the future,

ARGENTINA

In Argentina, the Company began cementing operations during the second quarter under the terms of a negotiated arrangement
with a local oil and natural gas company. The Company's investment in Argentina is relatively small and we continue to moniter
the local economic and political environment. Calfrac intends to grow these international operations as the oil and natural gas
market expands into the future.

OUTLOOK

Calfrac anticipates that the glebal financial crisis may constrain the capital spending of our customers in 2009, Many have
experienced substantial declines in their share values, which will reduce their ability or willingness to raise equity capital in the
short term. Lending institutions, meanwhile, may tighten credit terms and lending amounts. Consequently, drilling activity in
the coming year may be lower than in previous years and earlier forecasts. Notwithstanding these negatives, we believe the
long-term fundamentals for natural gas prices and the pressure pumping service industry remain strong. Meanwhile, the decline
in the Canadian dollar versus the U.S. dollar is already mitigating softness in North American natural gas prices, with the
AECO (Canadian-dollar) spot price recently moving closer to the Henry Hub {U.5. dollar} spot price. Because Calfrac’s North
American operations are primarily focused on natural gas fracturing, strength in natural gas drilling is key to our North American
activity levels.

In Canada, strong demand for pressure pumping services in the deeper, more technically complex unconventional reservoirs
of western Canada is expected to continue for the remainder of 2008 and the first quarter of 2009. These emerging resource
plays require significant hydraulic pumping capacity in order to perform multiple fractures per well at high pumping rates and
pressures. This industry trend is expected to continue as these resource plays develop over mutti-year periods. Meanwhile,
the lower drilling activity that has been experienced through 2008 in the shallow gas fracturing market of southern Alberta is
expected to rebound, with increased activity anticipated for 2009 and 2010 as a result of changes to Alberta’s royalty regime
which take effect on January 1, 2009.
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In the United States, the Company expects that activity levels will remain very strong in the Piceance Basin and the Fayetteville
shale play of Arkansas throughout the remainder of 2008. Calfrac recently revised the terms of a long-term contract with a major
U.S. natural gas producer and will provide a second Arkansas-based fracturing spread. This is exciting news for us, demonstrating
our ability to compete successfully in ane of the fast-growing resource plays within the U.5. The enhanced contract will add
substantially to our U.S.-generated revenue, The Company believes that pricing pressures in the United States have abated and
prices in this market will begin to trend higher through the latter part of 2008 and early 2009. Additionally, Calfrac completed its
first fracturing jobs in the Bakken play in North Dakota in late October, opening up a new geographic market, and is continuing
to evaluate other growth opportunities in this region.

Calfrac is currently progressing through the annual contract tender process in Russia and expects that its equipment fleet will be
highly utilized in Western Siberia during 2009. The Company remains focused on enhancing the efficiency of its fracturing and
coiled tubing operations in order to improve this geographic market’s financial performance.

In Mexico, a second fracturing spread and related support equipment were deployed during the second quarter. This additional
equipment provides the Company with greater operating flexibility and scale and is expected to result in better equipment
utilization and improved financial performance from this geographic segment.

Under the terms of a negotiated arrangement with a local cil and natural gas company, Calfrac began cementing operations
from its district base in Catriel, Argentina during the second quarter of 2008, The Company's strong local management team
is currently preparing to expand the Company's services to include acidizing services during the fourth quarter and continues
to evaluate future opportunities that will prudently expand the scale of operations as the pressure pumping market in South
America continues to develop.

Calfrac’s 2008 capital program will total $99 milfion and is anticipated to be substantially completed in time for the winter drilling
season. This year's capital expenditures were focused mainly on the construction of a new high-rate conventional fracturing
spread and a deep coiled tubing unit for the Canadian market as well as the enhancement of the Company’s North American
pressure pumping capacity, which will include adding approximately 60,000 horsepewer this year for a total of approximately
300,000 horsepower. This capital program is expected to be primarily funded from the Company’s cash on hand and cash flow
from operations.

In response to the turmoil in the financial markets, the Company drew down its credit facilities by $90.0 million in early October.
This surplus cash will continue to be invested in short-term investments with a large, global financial institution until the credit
market stabilizes. In addition, Calfrac is currently negotiating the annual renewal of its credit facilities and expects to complete
this process in the month of November,

The Company is pleased to announce that Tom Medvedic will transition to the role of Senior Vice-President, Corporate
Development, and Laura Cillis will join Calfrac’s senior management team on November 17th as Senior Vice President, Finance
and Chief Financial Officer. In his new role as Senior Vice President, Corporate Development, Mr. Medvedic will be responsible
for the identification and exploitation of strategic initiatives and opportunities as well as coordinating the Company's investor
relations activities. Ms. Cillis has over 20 years of financial experience in the oil and gas services industry and most recently
served as Chief Financial Officer of Canadian Energy Services L.P. We look forward to the addition of Ms. Cillis to our team,
which together with Mr. Medvedic’s transition to a new role, will serve to bolster the depth of senior management and leave the
Company well-positioned to execute on available market opportunities.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

DOUGLAS R. RAMSAY
Prasident & Chief Executive Officer

November 4, 2008
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) for Calfrac Well Services Ltd. (“Calfrac” or the “Company ) has been prepared by management as of
November 4, 2008 and is a review of the financial condition and results of operations of the Company based on accounting principles generally accepted
in Canada. s focus is primarily a comparison of the financial performance for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 and should
be read in conjunction with the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes for those periods as well as the audited
consolidated financial statements and MD&A for the year ended December 31, 2007. Readers should also refer to the “Forward-Looking Statements”
legal advisory at the end of this MD&A. All financial amounts and measures presented are expressed in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated. The
definitions of certain non-GAAP measures used have been included at the end of this MD&A.

CONSOLIDATED HIGHLIGHTS

Calfrac is an independent provider of specialized oilfield services in Canada, the United States, Russia, Mexico and Argentina,
including fracturing, coiled tubing, cementing and other well stimulation services. The Company has established a leadership
position through an expanding geographic network, larger operating fleet and growing customer base.

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company:

+ generated revenue of $149.5 million compared to $129.6 million in the same period of 2007;

+ earned net income of $11.2 million or $0.30 per share (basic) versus net income of $16.4 million or $0.45 per share (basic)
in the same period of 2007,

realized cash flow from gperations before changes in non-cash working capital during the third quarter of 2008 of $27.1
million or $0.72 per share (basic) as compared to $28.4 million or $0.78 per share (basic) in the corresponding quarter in
2007, and

exited the quarter in strong financial condition with working capital of $104.7 million.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company:

+ increased revenue by 11 percent to $384.8 million from $345.9 million in the first nine months of 2007

+ recorded net income of $10.0 million or $0.27 per share {basic) versus net income of $34.9 million or $0.96 per share {basic)
in the same period of 2007; and

+ realized cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital of $55.9 million or $1.48 share (basic)
compared to $68.1 million or $1.87 per share (basic) in the same period of 2007,
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FINANCIAL OVERVIEW — THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
VERSUS THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

CANADA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) (%) ($) {%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 75,294 70,058 7

Expenses

Operating 55,542 49,783 12

Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) 3,064 3173 (3}
58,606 52,956 1

Operating Income 16,688 17,102 (2}

Operating Income {%) 22.2% 24.4%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job - Canada ($} 68,966 47,957

NMumber of Fracturing Jobs — Canada 915 1,253

Revenue

Revenue from Calfrac's Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2008 increased by seven percent to $75.3 million from
$70.1 million recorded in the comparable three-month period of 2007. Canadian fracturing revenue for the quarter totalled
$63.1 million, an increase of five percent from the $60.1 million earned in the corresponding quarter of 2007, For the three
months ended September 30, 2008, the Company completed 915 Canadian fracturing jobs for average revenue of $68,966 per
job compared to 1,253 jobs for average revenue of $47,957 per job in the comparable period of 2007. The higher average revenue
per job was primarily due to an increase in the number of larger jobs completed in the Montney and Horn River plays located in
northern Alberta and northeastern British Columbia, combined with fewer lower revenue fracturing jobs being completed in the
shallow gas and coalbed methane {CBM) markets of central and southern Alberta.

Revenue from the Company's coiled tubing operations in western Canada increased by $2.8 million from the comparable period in
2007 to $8.4 million in the third quarter of 2008. During this period Calfrac completed 738 jobs for average revenue of $11,384 per
job compared to 1,020 jobs for average revenue of §5,518 per job in the comparable quarter of 2007. The increase in the average
revenue per job was due primarily to an increase in activity in the deeper basins of western Canada, including the Montney play,
which generate fewer but higher-revenue jobs, as well as to a reduction in coiled tubing activity in the shallow gas-producing
regions of southern Alberta, which normally generate a high number of lower revenue jobs.

Calfrac’s Canadian cementing operations during the third quarter of 2008 achieved revenue of $3.8 million, a 13 percent decrease
from the $4.3 million recorded in the corresponding quarter of 2007. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the
Company completed 388 jobs for average revenue of $9,766 per job, compared to 501 jobs for average revenue of $8,659 per job
in the comparative period of 2007. The increase in average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher proportion of jobs being
completed in the deeper basins of western Canada, offset slightly by competitive pricing pressures.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada increased by 12 percent to $55.5 million during the third quarter of 2008 from $49.8 million in the
same period of 2007, The increase in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to an increase in equipment repair expenses
and personnel costs in anticipation of higher activity levels throughout the remainder of 2008 and the first quarter of 2009,
combined with higher fuel expenses.

Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expenses
5G&A expenses for Calfrac’s Canadian operations were $3.1 million during the third quarter of 2008, a decrease of three percent
fram the corresponding period of 2007.
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UNITED STATES AND LATIN AMERICA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) (%) (%) (%)

(unaudited)

Revenue 59,036 42,763 38

Expenses

Operating 44,317 25,087 77

SG&A 2,435 1,728 4
46,752 26,815 74

Operating Income 12,284 15,948 (23}

Qperating lncome (%) 20.8% 37.3%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — United States ($) 59,197 101,463

Number of Fracturing Jobs — United States 859 419

Revenue

Revenue from Calfrac's United States operations increased by 28 percent during the third guarter of 2008 to $54.6 million
from $42.8 million in the comparable quarter of 2007. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, Calfrac’s Mexican and
Argentinean operations generated revenue of $3.9 million and $0.6 million, respectively. The Company commenced fracturing
operations in Mexico during the fourth quarter of 2007 and commenced cementing operations in Argentina during the second
quarter of 2008, Accordingly, there was no revenue recorded in the comparable petiod of the prior year for these aperations. The
increase in U.S. revenue was due primarily to higher fracturing activity levels in Arkansas and the Piceance Basin of the Rocky
Mountain region resulting from the completion of a higher average number of fracturing stages per well, combined with an
increase in cementing activity in Arkansas. These positive U 3. results were partially offset by competitive pricing pressures and
lower activity levels in the Denver Julesberg (DJ) Basin.

In the third quarter of 2008, the Company compieted 859 fracturing jobs in the United States for average revenue of $59,197 per
job compared te 419 jobs for average revenue of $101,463 per job in the comparable quarter of 2007. Revenue per job decreased
mainly as a result of an increase in the average number of stages completed in each operating day, resulting in completion of a
typical job in fewer days, and competitive pricing pressures in all operating districts, most significantly in Arkansas.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States and Latin America were $44.3 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008,
an increase of 77 percent from the comparative period in 2007. The increase was due mainly to higher fracturing activity levels,
start-up expenses related to Mexico and Argentina, increased fuel costs and higher operating costs related to an increase in the
scale of cementing operations in Arkansas,

SG&A Expenses

In the third quarter of 2008, SG&A expenses in the United States and Latin America increased by $0.7 million from the comparable
period in 2007 10 $2.4 millien, primarily due to a larger number of divisional staff used to support Calfrac's larger U.5. operations
and the commencement of operations in Mexico and Argentina,

RUSSIA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) (%) {$) (%)

(unaudited)

Revenue 15,197 16,764 (9)

Expenses

Operating 10,561 1,679 {10)

SGEA 1,061 896 18
11,622 12,575 (8)

Operating Income 3,575 4,189 (15)

Operating Income (%) 23.5% 25.0%




. 82-34909
Third Quarter Report 2008

Revenue

During the third quarter of 2008, the Company's revenue from Russian operations decreased by nine percent to $15.2 millien from
$16.8 million in the corresponding three-month period of 2007. The decrease was primarily due to lower fracturing activity levels
as a result of the closure of the Company's Purpe district in January 2008, partially offset by higher coiled tubing activity levels.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the Company’s Russian operations in the third quarter of 2008 were $10.6 million compared to $11.7 million
in the corresponding period of 2007. The decrease in operating expenses was primarily due to lower levels of fracturing activity
and the closure of the Company's Purpe district in January 2008 offset partially by higher fuel expenses and costs associated with
increased coiled tubing activity.

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses in Russia were $1.3 million for the three-month period ended September 30, 2008, versus $0.9 million in the
corresponding period of 2007, primarily as a result of higher personnel costs.

CORPORATE

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s) . ($) ($) {%)

{unaudited)

Expenses

Operating 686 185 N

SG&A 4,049 3,030 34
4,735 3215 47

Operating Loss {4,735) {3,215) (47)

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses primarily relate to personne! located in the Corporate headquarters that directly support the Company's
global field operations. The third quarter's increase in operating expenses from the third quarter of 2007 is mainly due to the
start-up of in-house laboratory services resulting from the acquisition of ChemErgy Ltd. in January 2008.

SG&A Expenses

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, Corporate SG&A expenses were $4.0 millign compared to $3.0 million in the
third quarter of 2007. The increase was due mainly to a larger corporate organization supporting the Company's increased scale
of operations and an increase of $0.3 million related to stock-based compensation expenses.

INTEREST, DEPRECIATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
The Company recorded net interest expense of $2.7 million for the third quarter of 2008, consistent with the comparable period
of 2007. Interest expense for the three months ended September 30, 2008, relates to Calfrac’s senior unsecured notes.

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, depreciation expense increased by 29 percent to $12.8 million from $9.9 million
in the corresponding quarter of 2007, mainly as a result of the Company’s larger fleet of equipment operating in North America
and Russia.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSES

The Company recorded income tax expense of $0.3 million during the third quarter of 2008 compared to $5.0 million in the
comparable period of 2007. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, Calfrac recorded a current tax recovery of
$1.4 million compared to an expense of $3.7 million in the corresponding period in 2007. Calfrac recorded a future income tax
expense of $1.8 million for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, compared to $1.3 million for the same period of 2007. The
effective income tax rate for the three months ended September 30, 2008, was three percent compared to an effective tax rate of
23 percent in the same quarter of 2007. The decrease in total income tax expense and overall rate was a result of proportionately
higher profitability in Canada, which incurs income tax at a lower rate due to the income tax attributes resulting from the
amalgamation with Denison Energy Inc., combined with lower profitability in both the U.5. and Russia, where Calfrac's operations
are subject to income tax at full statutory rates,

CASH FLOW

Cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital for the three months ended September 30, 2008 decreased
to $27.1 million or $0.72 per share {basic} from $28.4 million or $0.78 per share (basic) during the same period in 2007. The
decrease in cash flow from operations resulted mainly from:

+ operating expenses in 2008 increasing by $24.4 million to $111.1 million;
» anincrease in SG&A expenses to $10.6 million in 2008 from $8.8 million in 2007; and
- foreign exchange losses of $0.7 million in 2008 compared to foreign exchange gains of $0.1 million in 2007;

offset partially by:

» revenue increasing by 15 percent over 2007 to $149.5 million in 2008; and
- cash taxes decreasing by $5.2 million during 2008 from 2007.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW — THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
VERSUS THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

CANADA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT. 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

{000s, except operationa! information) {$) % (%)

(unaudited)

Revenue 75,294 32,231 134

Expenses

Operating 55,542 38,744 43

SGRA 3,064 2,299 33
58,606 41,043 43

Operating Income {Loss) 16,688 (8,812) 289

Operating Income {Loss) (%) 22.2% -27.3%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — Canada ($} 68,966 60,792

Number of Fracturing Jobs — Canada 915 444

Revenue

Calfrac’s revenue from Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2008 increased by 134 percent to $75.3 million from $32.2
million recorded in the second quarter of 2008. Canadian fracturing revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2008
was $63.1 million compared to $27.0 million in the second quarter of 2008. The period-over-period increase was due primarily to
higher activity levels resulting from the end of spring break-up and the impact of extremely wet weather in central and southern
Alberta during May and June, During the third quarter, the Company completed 915 Canadian fracturing jobs for average revenue
of $68,966 per job compared to 444 jobs for average revenue of $60,792 per job in the second quarter. The increase in fracturing
revenue per job was primarily due to a higher proportion of jobs completed in the technically challenging reservoirs in northern
Alberta and northeastern British Columbia, including the Montney and Horn River plays.
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Revenue from Canadian coiled tubing operations for the three months ended September 30, 2008, increased by 147 percent to
$8.4 million from $3.4 million recorded in the second quarter of 2008 primarily due to improved well site access resulting from the
lifting of seasonal road ban restrictions in western Canada. During the third quarter the Company completed 738 jobs for average
revenue of $11,384 per job compared to 275 jobs for average revenue of $12,374 per job in the second quarter. The decrease in the
average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher proportion of activity within the shallow gas regions of southern Alberta,

The Company's cementing operations in Canada recorded revenue of $3.8 million in the third quarter versus $1.8 million during
the second quarter. Cementing revenue increased on a sequential basis primarily due to an increase in activity levels resulting
from better access to well sites associated with the lifting of road ban restrictions. The Company completed 388 jobs for average
revenue of $9,766 per job in the third quarter compared to 166 jobs for average revenue of $11,062 per job in the second
quarter, Revenue per job during the third quarter decreased from the secend quarter primarily due to the completion of a higher
proportion of cementing jobs in the shallow basins of central and southern Aiberta.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada increased by 43 percent to $55.5 million during the third quarter from $38.7 million in the second
quarter. The increase in operating expenses in Canada was primarily due to higher activity levels resulting from the end of spring
break-up and extremely wet weather experienced during May and June in central and southern Alberta.

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses for Calfrac’s Canadian operations increased from the second quarter by 33 percent to $3.1 million, primarily due
to higher personnel expenses.

UNITED STATES AND LATIN AMERICA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT. 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

{000s, except operational information) {8) {$) {%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 59,036 45,497 30

Expenses

Operating 44,317 34,053 30

SGRA 2,435 1,925 26
46,752 35,978 30

Operating Income 12,284 9,519 29

Operating Income (%) 20.8% 20.9%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — United States ($) 59,197 56,820

Number of Fracturing Jobs — United States 859 693

Revenue

The Company’s revenue from United States operations during the third quarter of 2008 increased by 31 percent to $54.6 million
from $41.8 million recorded in the second quarter of 2008. The increase in U.S. revenue was due primarily to higher activity levels
in western Colorado and Arkansas offset slightly by lower activity in the DJ Basin. Calfrac completed 859 U.S. fracturing jobs for
average revenue of $59,197 per job in the third quarter compared to 693 jobs for average revenue of $56,820 per job in the second
quarter. The higher revenue per job was mainly due to increased prices in Arkansas and the impact of a stronger U.5. dollar.

Calfrac’s revenue from fracturing operations in Mexico increased to $3.9 million during the third quarter from $3.3 million in the
second guarter primarily due to higher fracturing activity levels, while Argentina’s revenue from cementing operations was $0.6
million for the three months ended September 30, 2008 ,and $0.4 million in the previous quarter of 2008, due to the completion
of a higher proportion of production cementing jobs combined with higher activity levels during the quarter.
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Operating Expenses
During the third quarter, operating expenses in the United $tates and Latin America were $44.3 million compared to $34.1 million
in the second quarter primarily due to higher fracturing activity levels.

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses increased by 26 percent from $1.9 million in the second quarter to $2.4 million in the third quarter primarily due
to higher personnel expenses.

RUSSIA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT. 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

{0003, except operational information) % (%) {%)

(unaudited)

Revenue 15,197 15,057 1

Expenses

Operating 10,561 11,009 (4)

SG&A 1,061 1,019 4
11,622 12,028 (3)

Operating Income 3,575 3,029 18

Operating Income (%) 23.5% 20.1%

Revenue

On a sequential quarterly basis, Calfrac’s revenue from Russian operations increased by one percent to $15.2 million in the third
quarter of 2008 from $15.1 million in the second quarter of 2008.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses were $10.6 million in the third quarter compared to $11.0 million in the second quarter. The decrease in
operating expenses was primarily due to a reduction in preduct costs resulting from the Company’s customer supplying its own
fracturing proppant and lower personnel costs offset partially by slightly higher equipment repair expenses.

SG&A Expenses

SG&A expenses were $1.1 million in the third quarter compared to $1.0 million in the second quarter.

CORPORATE

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT. 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

(000s) (s} (%) (%)

{unaudited)

Expenses

Operating 686 557 23

SG&A 4,049 4,187 3)
4,735 4,744 -

Operating Loss {4,735) (4,744) -

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses increased from the second quarter by 23 percent to $0.7 million mainly due to higher costs related to the
Company's in-house laboratory services.

SG&A Expenses

On a sequential quarterly basis, Corporate SG&A expenses were $4.0 million in the third quarter of 2008, a decrease of three
percent from the second quarter of 2008 primarily due to lower stock-based compensation expenses offset partially by higher
personnel expenses.
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INTEREST, DEPRECIATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
Net interest expense for the quarters ended September 30 and June 30, 2008, was consistent at $2.7 million per quarter.

In the third quarter of 2008, depreciation expense increased 1o $12.8 millign from $12.3 million in the second quarter of 2008
primarily due to equipment fleet additions in North America.

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company recorded an income tax expense of $0.3 million compared to
an income tax recovery of $0.3 million in the three-month period ended June 30, 2008. The Company recorded a current tax
recovery during the third quarter of 2008 of $1.4 million compared to a recovery of $2.3 millien in the second quarter of 2008,
Calfrac recorded a future income tax expense of $1.8 million during the quarter ended September 30, 2008, a decrease of $0.3
million from the second quarter of 2008. The effective income tax rate for the third quarter of 2008 was three percent compared
to an effective recovery rate of two percent for the three months ended June 30, 2008. The low effective income tax and recovery
rate was primarily a result of earnings and losses being generated from Canada, which recovers or incurs income taxes at a rate
significantly lower than the statutory rate due to tax attributes resulting from the amalgamation with Denison Energy Inc.

CASH FLOW
Cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital for the third quarter of 2008 was higher by $27.1 million
or $0.72 per share {basic} than in the second quarter of 2008 primarily due to:

+ a $56.7 million increase in revenue to $149.5 million;
offset partially by:

« operating expenses increasing by $26.7 million to $111.1 million;
+ SG&A expenses increasing to $10.6 million from $9.4 million in the previous quarter;

- foreign exchange losses of $0.7 million in the third quarter of 2008 compared to foreign exchange gains of $0.1 million in
the second quarter; and

« a $0.9 million reduction in current income tax recoveries.
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SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS
DEC.31, MAR.31, JUNE30, SEPT.30, DEC.3), MAR. 31 JUNE30, SEPT. 30,

THREE MONTHS ENDED 2006 2007 2007 2007 2007 2008 2008 2008
(000s, except per share and unit data)  ($) {3 {$) (%) {3) ($) (3) {$)
(unaudited)
FINANCIAL
Revenue 18,322 128,507 87,778 129,585 114,450 142,470 92,785 149,527
Gross margin 34,488 38,222 22,095 42,851 28,612 37740 8,423 3841
Net income (loss) 16,907 18,777 (303) 16,4M 3,653 14,269  (15,469) 11,203
Per share - basic 0.47 0.52 (0.01} 0.45 0.10 0.38 (0.41) 0.30
- diluted 0.46 0.52 (0.01} 0.45 0.10 0.38 (0.41) 0.30
Cash flow from operations @ 25,507 28,827 10,835 28,398 19,582 28,790 (9 27128
Per share - basic 0.70 0.79 0.30 0.78 0.53 0.77 - 0.72
—diluted 0.70 0.79 0.30 0.78 0.53 0.77 - 072
EBITDA & 28,41 30,324 14,569 34107 18,790 31,047 (813) 26,983
Per share — basic 0.78 0.84 0.40 0.94 0.51 0.83 (0.02) 0N
—diluted 0.78 0.83 0.40 0.93 0.51 0.83 {0.02) on
Capital expenditures 44,415 48,521 19,972 11,345 12,101 14,820 19,341 18,414
Working capital 31,225 105,549 86,97 99,696 92,156 111,989 94,056 104,700
Shareholders' equity 303,510 326,184 321,218 336,858 350,915 377056 364,068 378,890
OPERATING (#) {#) #) (#} #) # #) #)
Fracturing spreads
Conventional 21 23 23 24 24 24 25 25
Coalbed methane 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Total 25 27 27 28 28 28 29 29
Coiled tubing units 14 14 15 17 18 18 18 18
Cementing units 13 15 15 16 16 17 17 18

1. Gross margin is defined as revenue less operating expenses excluding depreciation. Gross margin is a measure that does not have any standardized meaning prescribed
under GAAP and, accordingly. may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies,

2. Cashflow is defined as funds provided by operations as reflected in the consolidated statement of cash flows. Cash flow and cash flow per share are measures that provide
shareholders and potential investors with additional information regarding the Company’s liquidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its operations, Management
utilizes these measures to assess the Company’s ability to finance operating activities and capital expenditures. Cash flow and cash flow per share are not measures that
have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and, accordingly, may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies.

3. EBITDA is defined as income before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization. EBITDA is presented because it is frequently used by securities analysts and others for
evalyating companies and their ability to service debt, EBITDA is a measure that does not have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and, accordingly, may
not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies.
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FINANCIAL OVERVIEW — NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
VERSUS NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

CANADA

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) ($) ($ (%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 190,610 185,996 2

Expenses

Operating 154,458 137,260 13

SG&A 7,672 8,229 ()
162,130 145,489 1

Operating Income . 28,480 40,507 {30)

Operating Income (%) 14.9% 21.8%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — Canada ($) . 62,276 50,678

Number of Fracturing Jobs — Canada 2,530 3,194

Revenue

During the first nine months of 2008, revenue from the Company’s Canadian operations was $190.6 million compared to
$186.0 million in the comparable period of 2007. Fracturing revenue in Canada totalled $157.6 million, a decrease of three
percent from the $161.9 million generated in the comparative period of 2007, For the nine months ended September 30, 2008,
the Company completed 2,530 Canadian fracturing jobs for average revenue of $62,276 per job compared to 3,194 jobs for
average revenue of $50,678 per job in the corresponding period of 2007. Revenue per job increased during the first nine months
of 2008 over the same period in 2007 primarily due to a greater number of jobs being completed in the deeper, more technically
challenging basins of western Canada and less shatlow gas fracturing activity in southern Alberta, offset partially by competitive
pricing pressures.

Revenue from Canadian coiled tubing operatiens during the first nine months of 2008 increased by $8.3 million to $19.9 million
primarily due to a larger equipment fleet operating in the deeper reservoirs of western Canada. For the first nine months of 2008,
the Company completed 2,049 jobs for average revenue of $9,711 per job compared to 2,936 jobs for average revenue of $3,951
per job in the comparable period of 2007. The increase in the average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher propartion
of activity in the deeper, more technically challenging plays of the Western Canada Sedimentary Basin.

Revenue from Calfrac’s cementing operations during the nine months ended September 30, 2008, was $13.2 million, a five
percent increase from the $12.5 million recorded in the cerresponding period in 2007. For the nine months ended September 30,
2008, the Company completed 1,540 jobs for average revenue of $8,541 per job compared to 1,113 jobs for average revenue of
$11,257 per job in the comparative period of 2007. The decrease in the average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher
percentage of shallow cementing jobs completed than in the corresponding period of the prior year, as well as the impact of
competitive pricing pressures in western Canada.

Operating Expenses

During the first nine months of 2008, operating expenses from Calfrac’s operations in Canada increased by 13 percent to $154.5
million from $137.3 million in the corresponding period of 2007. This increase in operating costs was due primarily to increased
activity in the more technically challenging basins of western Canada which are more cost intensive, a comprehensive maintenance
and recruitment program undertaken during the second quarter in anticipation of high activity levels throughout the remainder
of 2008 and the first quarter of 2009 and higher fuel expenses.

SG&A Expenses
Calfrac’s SG&A expenses during the first nine months of 2008 in Canada decreased to $7.7 million from $8.2 million in the
comparative period of 2007 primarily as a result of lower annual bonus expenses due to lower Company profitability.
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UNITED STATES AND LATIN AMERICA

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{000s, except operational information) ($) ($) (%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 149,041 113,685 N

Expenses

Operating 109,930 N, 201 54

S5G&A 6,552 4,095 60
116,482 75,296 55

Operating Income 32,559 38,389 {15)

Operating Income (%) 21.8% 33.8%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — United States ($) 60,834 89,530

Number of Fracturing Jobs — United States 2,139 1,267

Revenue

For the nine manths ended September 30, 2008, revenue from Calfrac’s United States operations was $137.2 million, an increase
of 21 percent or $23.5 million from the comparable period in 2007. Calfrac’s operations in Mexico and Argentina generated
revenue of $10.8 million and $1.0 million, respectively, during the first nine months of 2008. There was no revenue recorded
in the comparable pericd of the prior year as the Company’s operations in Mexico began during the fourth guarter of 2007
and cementing operations commenced in Argentina during the second quarter of 2008. The increase in U.S. revenue was due
primarily to higher activity levels in Arkansas and the Piceance Basin of the Rocky Mountain region as a result of the completion
of a higher average number of fracturing stages per well and a full nine months of activity in Arkansas during 2008 versus only
seven months in the comparable period of 2007, This was offset by competitive pricing pressures, lower activity levels in the D)
Basin and a weaker U.S. dollar. On a year-over-year basis, the appreciation of the Canadian dollar reduced reported revenues in
the United States by approximately $10.3 million. For the nine-month period ended September 30, 2008, the Company completed
2,139 fracturing jobs in the United States for average revenue of $60,834 per job compared 1o 1,267 jobs for average revenue of
$89,530 per job in the comparable period of 2007. Revenue per job decreased mainly as a result of competitive pricing pressures
in all operating districts, as well as the impact of a stronger Canadian dollar.

Operating Expenses

In the United States and Latin America, operating expenses during the first nine months of 2008 increased by 54 percent to
$109.9 million from $71.2 million in the comparable peried of 2007 mainly due to higher fracturing activity levels in the United
States, start-up expenses related to Calfrac’s Mexico and Argentina operations and increased fuel expenses, offset partially by
the appreciation of the Canadian dollar.

SG&A Expenses

SG&A expenses in the United States and Latin America for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 were $6.6 million compared
to $4.1 million in the corresponding period in 2007, primarily due to a larger divisional organization to support the U.S aperations,
higher annual bonus expenses and the commencement of operations in Mexico and Argentina, offset partially by the depreciation
of the U.S. dollar.

RUSSIA

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 34, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{000s, except operational information) {$) (%} (%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 45,131 46,189 {2)

Expenses

Operating 34,037 33,685 t

SGRA 2,780 2,635 6
36,817 36,320 1

Operating Income 8,314 9,869 (16)

Operating Income {%) 18.4% 20.4%
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Revenue

In the first nine months of 2008, the Company's revenue from Russian operations decreased by two percent to $45.1 million
from $46.2 million in the comparable period of 2007. This decrease was due primarily to lower fracturing activity and a stronger
Canadian dollar offset slightly by higher coiled tubing activity levels. If the U.S./Canadian dollar exchange rate for the first nine
months of 2008 had remained consistent with the same period in 2007, the reported revenue for Calfrac’s Russian operations
would have increased by approximately $3.9 miflion.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia during the first nine months of 2008 were $34.0 million versus $33.7 million in the corresponding
period of 2007. The increase in Russian operating expenses was primarily due to higher fuel expenses offset partially by the
impact of operational streamlining initiatives and the appreciation of the Canadian dollar.

SG&A Expenses
5G&A expenses in Russia for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, were $2.8 million compared to $2.6 million in the
corresponding period of 2007.

CORPORATE

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s) (%) (%) (%}

{unaudited)

Expenses

Operating 1,774 556 219

SGRA 11,298 7,986 4
13,072 8,542 53

Operating Loss (13,072) (8,542) {53)

Operating Expenses

For the first nine months of 2008, operating expenses for the Corporate segment increased by $1.2 million from the comparable
period of 2007 to $1.8 millien, primarily due to the start-up of in-house laboratory services resulting from the acquisition of
ChemErgy Ltd. in January 2008. However, operating cost efficiencies exceeding the additional costs associated with the start-up
of in-house laboratory services have been realized as a result of such acquisition.

SG&A Expenses

Corporate SG&A expenses during the first nine months of 2008 were $11.3 million, an increase of 41 percent or $3.3 million from
the same period in 2007, primarily due to a larger carporate staff supporting the Company's broader geographic operating scale,
and secondly to stock-based compensation expenses increasing by $1.0 million. Corporate SG&A expenses as a percentage of
revenue were three percent in the first nine months of 2008 versus two percent in the comparable period of 2007.

INTEREST, DEPRECIATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

for the nine months ended September 30, 2608, the Company recorded net interest expense of $8.1 million compared to $7.2
million in the corresponding period of 2007, The higher interest expense in 2008 was primarily related to lower interest earned on
the Company’s surplus cash offset partially by the impact of the stronger Canadian dollar.

During the first nine months of 2008, depreciation expense increased by 39 percent to $36.9 million from $26.6 miltion in the
comparative period in 2007, mainly due to a larger fleet of equipment operating in North America and Russia.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSES

In the first nine months of 2008, the Company recorded an income tax expense of $2.4 million versus $10.3 million in the
comparative period in 2007. A current income tax recovery of $3.8 million was recorded compared to an expense of $6.1 million
in the corresponding period of 2007. Calfrac recorded a future income tax expense of $6.2 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008, compared to $4.2 million in the same period of 2007. The Company's effective income tax rate for the nine
months ended September 30, 2008, was 20 percent compared to 23 percent in the same nine-month period of 2007. The decrease
intotal income tax expense was primarily due to the Company's lower pre-tax net income. The overall effective tax rate decreased
as a result of a greater proportion of the Company’s earnings being generated from Canada, where Calfrac’s operations are
subject to income taxes at a rate significantly lower than the statutory rate due to tax attributes resulting from the amalgamation
with Denison Energy Inc.

CASH FLOW

Cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $55.9
million or $1.48 per share (basic) compared to $68.1 million or $1.87 per share (basic} in the same period of 2007, primarily as a
result of:

- operating expenses increasing by $57.5 million to $300.2 million in 2008; and
+ a$5.4 million increase in SG&A expenses during 2008;

offset partially by:

» revenue increasing by 11 percent or $38.9 million to $384.8 million in 2008;
+ foreign exchange gains of $0.8 million in 2008 compared to foreign exchange losses of $1.3 million in 2007; and
+ adecrease in cash taxes of $10.0 million during 2008.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007
{000s) ($) ($)
Cash Provided By {Used In};
Operating Activities 27124 43,512
Financing Activities 6,991 90,903
Investing Activities (53,899) (94,571)
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,421 (12,136}
{Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (16,363) 27,708
Operating Activities

The Company's cash flow frem operations, excluding changes in non-cash working capital, was $55.9 million during the first
nine months of 2008 compared to $68.1 million in the corresponding period of 2007, primarily due to higher revenues being
mare than offset by higher operating and 5G&A expenses. Net cash provided by operating activities was also impacted by the
net change in non-cash working capital. As at September 30, 2008, Calfrac had working capital of $104.7 million, an increase of
$5.0 mitlion from September 30, 2007. The increase in working capital was primarily due te an increase in accounts receivable
and inventory offset by higher accounts payable, all of which were mainly due to a broader scale of operations than at the end of
September 2007.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities in the first nine months of 2008 decreased to $7.0 million from $90.9 million in the same
period in 2007. fn February 2007, Calfrac completed a private placement of senior unsecured notes for an aggregate principal of
US$135.0 million. These notes are due on February 15, 2015, and bear interest at 7.75 percent per annum.
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The Company has additional available credit facilities of $30.0 millien with a syndicate of Canadian chartered banks. The operating
line of credit is $25.0 million with advances bearing interest at either the bank’s prime rate, U.S. base rate, LIBOR plus cne percent
or bankers' acceptances plus cne percent. The revolving term loan is $65.0 million and bears interest at either the bank's prime
rate plus 0.25 percent, U.S. base rate plus 0.25 percent, LIBOR plus 1.25 percent or bankers' acceptances plus 1,25 percent, In
response to the recent turmoil in the financial markets, the Company drew $25.0 million on its operating line of credit and $65.0
million on its revolving term loan during October 2008. The surplus cash is being invested in short-term investments with a large,
global financial institution until the credit market stabilizes.

At September 30, 2008, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $22.7 million. A portion of these funds was invested in
short-term investments, none of which was exposed to the liquidity issues surrounding asset-backed securities.

Investing Activities

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, Calfrac’s net cash used for investing activities was $53.9 million, down from
$94.6 million in the corresponding peried in 2007, Capital expenditures were $52.6 million, down from $79.8 million in the same
peried of the prior year. Capital expenditures for the first nine manths of 2008 were primarily related to increasing the pumping
capacity of the Company’s fracturing equipment fleet throughout North America.

On January 11, 2008, the Company acquired the remaining 70 percent of the common shares of ChemErgy Ltd. that it did not
previously own for aggregate consideration of approximately $6.6 million. The purchase price was satisfied through the payment
to the vendors of approximately $4.8 million in cash, the transfer of real property at a value of approximately $0.5 million and the
issuance of 71,581 common shares of the Company with a value of approximately $1.3 million.

On January 4, 2008, the Company acquired all the shares of 1368303 Alberta Ltd. for cash and share consideration totalling
approximately $2.7 million. The Company issued 78,579 common shares with a value of approximately $1.4 million in conjunction
with the acquisition, in addition to approximately $1.4 million of cash. One-hundred percent of the consideration paid was
assigned to capital assets, as the acquired company had no other assets or liabilities.

With its strong working capital position, credit facilities and anticipated cash flow from operations, the Company expects to have
adequate resources to fund its financial obligations and budgeted expenditures for 2008 and beyond.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the most recent interim
period ended September 30, 2008, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting.

ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In January 2006, the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) Accounting Standards Board {AcSB) adopted a strategic
plan for the direction of accounting standards in Canada. As part of that plan, the AcSB confirmed in February 2008 that
International Financial Reparting Standards (IFRS) will replace Canadian GAAP in 2011 for profit-oriented Canadian publicly
accountable enterprises. As the Company will be required to report its results in accordance with IFRS starting in 2011, the
Company has developed its project plan and is assessing the potential impacts of this changeover accordingly.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
Changes in Accounting Policies
The Company adopted the following sections from the CICA Handbook on January 1, 2008:

Inventories

Section 3031 /nventories replaces the previous standard on inventories, provides more extensive guidance on measurement
and expands disclosure requirements, The new standard requires inventory to be valued on a first-in, first-out or weighted
average basis, and provides guidance on the determination of cost and its subsequent recognition as an expense, including any
write-down to net realizable value. The adoption of this standard has not had a material impact on the Company's consalidated
financial statements.
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Financial Instruments

Section 3862 Financial instruments — Disclosures and Section 3863 Financial Instruments — Presentation tegether comprise a
complete set of disclosure and presentation requirements that revise and enhance current disclosure requirements for financial
instruments, but do not change the existing presentation requirements.

Capital Disclasures
Section 1535 Capital Disclosures requires the Company to disclose its objectives, policies and processes for managing its capital
structure (see note 10 to the interim consclidated financial statements).

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

This MD&A is based on the Company's annual consclidated financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. Management is required to make assumptions, judgments and estimates in the application of GAAP. Calfrac’s
significant accounting policies are described in note 2 to the annual consolidated financial statements and note 3 to the interim
consolidated financial statements. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires that certain estimates and
judgments be made concerning the reported amount of revenues and expenses and the carrying values of assets and liabilities.
These estimates are based on historical experience and management’s judgment, Anticipating future events involves uncertainty
and, consequently, the estimates used by management in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements may
change as future events unfold, additional experience is acquired or the environment in which the Company operates changes.
The following accounting policies and practices involve the use of estimates that have a significant impact on the Company's
financial results.

Depreciation

Depreciaticn of the Company's property and equipment incorporates estimates of useful lives and residual values. These estimates
may change as more experience is obtained or as general market conditions change, thereby impacting the operation of the
Company's property and equipment.

Stock-Based Compensation

As described in note 9 to the annual consolidated financial statements, the fair value of stock options is estimated at the grant
date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, which includes underlying assumptions related to the risk-free interest rate,
average expected option life, estimated volatility of the Company’s shares and anticipated dividends.

BUSINESS RISKS

The business of Callrac is subject to certain risks and uncertainties. Prior to making any investment decision regarding Calfrac,
investors should carefully consider, among other things, the risk factors set forth in the Company's most recently filed Annual
Information Form, which risk factors are incorporated by reference harein.

The Annual Information Form is available through the Internet on the Canadian System for Electronic Document Analysis and
Retrieval (SEDAR), which can be accessed at www.sedar.com. Copies of the Annual Information Form may also be obtained on
request without charge from Calfrac at 411 - 8th Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2P 1E3, or at www.calfrac.com, or by facsimile
at 403-266-7381.
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QUTLOOQK

The Company expects that the global financial crisis may result in lower capital spending and drilling activity by the oil and
natural gas industry during 2009. Many companies have experienced substantial declines in their share values, which may reduce
their ability or willingness to raise equity capital in the short term. Lending institutions, meanwhile, may tighten credit terms or
amounts. Notwithstanding these current trends, the Company continues to believe that the long-term fundamentals for natural
gas prices and the pressure pumping service industry remain strong.

We are also optimistic that the sharp decline in crude oil prices should translate into reduced fuel costs in the coming quarters,
which will help to reduce operating costs, providing support to Calfrac's operating margins. Meanwhile, the depreciation of
the Canadian dollar compared to the U.S. dollar is already mitigating softness in U.S. and Canadian natural gas prices. In late
October the AECO (Canadian-dollar) spot price moved closer to the Henry Hub (U.5. dollar) spot price and the AECO 12-month
NGX (Canadian dollar) strip moved cleser to the Nymex (U.S. dollar) 12-month strip in nominal terms. As Calfrac's North American
operations are primarily focused on natural gas pressure pumping services, strength in natural gas drilling is key te our North
American activity levels.

The industry trend towards the development of emerging, unconventional reservoirs in western Canada is expected to result in
strong demand for pressure pumping services throughout the remainder of 2008 and the first quarter of 2009. These new resource
plays in the deeper, more technically complex basins of northern Alberta and nertheast British Columbia require significant
hydraulic pumping capacity in order to perform multiple fractures per well at high pumping rates and pressures, In contrast, the
shallow gas fracturing market of southern Alberta has experienced lower drilling activity throughout 2008 but is anticipated to
have increased activity during 2009 and 2010 due to the impending changes to Atberta's royalty regime which are effective on
January 1, 2009. Calfrac has redeployed the bulk of its pumping capacity to serve the emerging, high-horsepower, unconventional
plays while retaining equipment in the shallow-gas areas to serve anticipated demand.

In the United States, activity levels in the Piceance Basin and the Fayetteville shale play of Arkansas are expected to remain
strong throughout the remainder of 2008. Calfrac recently revised the terms of a long-term contract with a major U.S. company
to include the provision of a second Arkansas-based fracturing spread. Pricing pressures in the United States have recently
abated and the Company anticipates that prices in this market will begin to trend higher through the latter part of 2008 and early
2009. In addition, the Company completed its first fracturing job in the Bakken play of North Dakota during iate October and is
continuing to evaluate other growth opportunities in this predominantly oil-producing region.

Calfrac is currently progressing through the annual contract tender process in Russia and expects that its equipment fleet will be
highly utilized in Western Siberia during 2009, The Company remains focused on enhancing the operating efficiency of its Russian
operations in order to improve the financial performance of this geographic market.

A second Mexican fracturing spread and related support equipment were deployed during the second quarter. This additional
equipment provides the Company with a larger operating scale and is expected to increase overall equipment utilization and
improve the financial performance of this geographic segment.

Calfrac’s cementing operations in Argentina are expected to continue to increase in scale as the Company is currently preparing
to provide acidizing services during the fourth quarter and continues to evaluate future opportunities that will prudently expand
the scale of operations as the pressure pumping market in South America continues te develop.
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ADVISORIES

Forward-Looking Statements

In order to provide Calfrac shareholders and potential investors with information regarding the Cempany and its subsidiaries,
including management’s assessment of Calfrac’s plans and future operations, certain statements contained in this Interim Report,
including statements that contain words such as "anticipate”, “can”, “may”, "expect”, “believe”, "intend", "forecast”, "will",
or similar words suggesting future outcomes, are forward-looking statements. These statements include, but are not limited to,
future capital expenditures, future financial resources, future oil and gas well activity, outcome of specific events, trends in the oil
and natural gas industry and the Company's growth prospects, including, without limitation, its international growth strategy and
prospects. These statements are derived from certain assumptions and analyses made by the Company based on its experience
and interpretation of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors that it believes are
appropriate in the circumstances. These statements are subject to a number of known and unknown risks and uncertainties
that could cause actual results to differ materially from the Company's expectations, such as prevailing ecenomic conditions;
commodity prices; sourcing, pricing and availability of raw materials, component parts, equipment, suppliers, facilities and
skilled personnel; dependence on major custemers; uncertainties in weather and temperature affecting the duration of the
service periods and the activities that can be completed; regional competition; and other factors, many of which are heyond
the control of the Company. Readers are cautioned that the foregoing list of risks and uncertainties is not exhaustive. Further
information about these risks and uncertainties may be found under "Business Risks”.

Consequently, all of the forward-looking statements made in this Interim Report are qualified by these cautionary statements
and there can be no assurance that actual results or developments anticipated by the Company will be realized, or that they will
have the expected consequences or effects on the Company or its business or operations. The Company assumes no obligation to
update publicly any such forward-laoking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except
as required pursuant to applicable securities laws.

Non-GAAP Measures

Certain measures in this Interim Report do not have any standardized meaning as prescribed under Canadian GAAP and are
therefore considered non-GAAP measures. These measures include gross margin, cash flow from operations, cash flow, cash flow
per share (basic), cash flow per share (diluted}, EBITDA, EBITDA per share (basic) and EBITDA per share (diluted). These measures
may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other entities. These measures have been described and presented in
this Interim Report in order to provide shareholders and potential investors with additional information regarding the Company's
liquidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its operations. Management's use of these measures has been disclosed
further in this Interim Report as these measures are discussed and presented.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Further information regarding Calfrac Well Services Ltd. can be accessed on the Company's website at www.calfrac.com or under
the Company’s public filings found at www.sedar.com.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
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SEPTEMBER 30, DECEMBER 31,

AS AT 2008 2007
(000s) (unaudited) (%) %
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 22,741 39,104
Accounts receivable 113,033 86,980
Income taxes recoverable 5,707 786
Inventory 33,406 25,013
Prepaid expenses and deposits 6,704 5,611
181,591 157,494
Capital assets 417,794 388,987
Long-term investment - 928
Goodwill {(note 9) 10,523 6,003
Future income taxes 8,882 5,498
618,790 558,910
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 76,891 65,338
Long-term debt {note 4) 139,546 129,535
Other long-term liabilities 2,485 1,882
Future income taxes 17,008 7135
Deferred credit 3,908 4,105
Naon-controlling interest 62 -
239,900 207,995
Shareholders' equity
Capital stock (note 5) 169,273 155,254
Shares held in trust {note 6) {4) {2,199)
Contributed surplus (note 7) 6,112 6,025
Retained earnings 206,150 198.03%
Accumulated other comprehensive income {loss) (2,641) {6,204)
378,890 350,915
618,790 558,910

See accompanying notes 10 the consolidated financial statements.

Contingencies and commitments (note 1)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

NINE MONTHS ENDED

THREE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2008 2007 2008 2007
{0005, except per share data} (unaudited) ($) (%) %) ($)
Revenue 149,527 129,585 384,782 345,870
Expenses
Operating 1,106 86,734 300,198 242,702
Selling, general and administrative 10,609 8,827 28,303 22,945
Depreciation 12,773 9,938 36,868 26,581
Interest, net 2,692 2,726 8,072 7155
Equity share of income from long-term
investments - - {122) (600)
Foreign exchange losses (gains} 704 (83) {805) 1,286
Loss {gain} on disposal of capital assets 125 — (8) 538
138,009 108,142 372,506 300,607
Income before income taxes
and non-controlling interest 11,518 21,443 12,276 45,263
Income taxes
Current (1,426} 3,742 (3.848) 6,106
Future 1,769 1,260 6,243 4,242
343 5,002 2,395 10,348
Income before non-controlling interest 1,175 16,441 9,881 34,915
Non-controlling interest (28} ~ (122) -
Net income for the period 11,203 16,441 10,003 34,915
Retained earnings, beginning of period 194,947 179,800 198,039 163,145
Dividends - - (1,892) {1,819)
Retained earnings, end of period 206,150 196,241 206,150 196,241
Earnings per share
Basic 0.30 0.45 0.27 0.96
Diluted 0.30 0.45 0.27 0.96

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

THREE MONTHS ENDED NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2008 2007 2008 2007
(000s) (unaudited) {$) ($) (%) ($)
Net income for the period 11,203 16,441 10,003 34,915
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Change in foreign currency
translation adjustment 2,276 (2,696) 3,563 {6.056)
Comprehensive income 13,479 13,745 13,566 28,859
Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss), beginning of period (4,917} (3,360) (6,204) -
Other comprehensive income (loss)
for the period 2,276 {2,696) 3,563 (6,056}
Accumulated other comprehensive
income {loss), end of period (2,641) {6,056) (2,641) {6,056}

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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NINE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 39,
2008 2007 2008 2007
(000s) (unaudited) ($) ($) % ($)
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN}):
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period 11,203 16,441 10,003 34,915
Items not involving cash:
Depreciation 12,773 9,938 36,868 26,581
Amaortization of debt issue costs 159 165 464 430
Stock-based compensation 1127 594 2,583 1,954
Equity share of income from
long-term investments - - {122) (600)
Loss (gain) on disposal of capital assets 125 - (8) 538
Future income taxes 1,769 1,260 6,243 4,242
Non-controlling interest (28) - (122) -
Funds provided by operations 27128 28,398 55,909 68,060
Net change in non-cash operating
assets and liabilities (28,958) {23,786) (28,785) (24,548)
{1,830} 4,612 27124 43,512
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of long-term debt - - - 199,790
Long-term debt repayments - - - (107,546)
Net proceeds on issuance of common shares 216 1,301 8,883 2,515
Dividends - - (1,892) {1,819)
Purchase of common shares - - - (2,037)
216 1,301 6,99 50,903
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (18,414) (11,345) {52,574) (79,838}
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 28 - 285 a6
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (note 9) - - {6.117) . -
Long-term investments and other 83 - 326 -
Net change in non-cash working capital
from purchase of capital assets {1,709) (393) 4,181 {15,149)
(20,012) {11,738) (53,899) (94,571}
Effect of exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents 1,851 (5,227} 341 (12,136)
Increase (decrease} in cash position (19,775) (11,052} {16,363) 27,708
Cash and cash equivalents,
_beginning of period 42,516 44,340 39,104 5,580
Cash and cash equivalents,
end of period 22,141 33,288 22,11 33,288

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
{figures in text and tables are in 000's except share data) (unaudited)

1.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The intetim financial statements of Calfrac Well Services Lid. {the “Company”} do not conform in all respects to the
requirements of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for annual financial statements. The interim financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the most recent annua! financial statements.

SEASONALITY OF OPERATIONS
The business of the Company is seasonal in nature. The lowest activity levels are typically experienced during the second
quarter of the year when road weight restrictions are in place and access to wellsites in Canada is reduced.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The interim financial statements follow the same accounting policies and methods of application as the most recant
annual financial statements, except for the adoption on lanuary 1, 2008 of the following Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants (CICA) Handbook sections:

{A) INVENTORIES
Section 3031 inventories replaces the previous standard on inventories and provides more extensive guidance on
measurement and expands disclosure requirements, The new standard requires inventory to be valued on a first-in, first-
out or weighted average basis, and provides guidance on the determination of cost and its subsequent recognition as an
expense, including any write-down to net realizable value. The adoption of this standard has not had a material impact
on the Company's consolidated financia! statements,

(B) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Section 3862 Financial instruments - Disclosures and Section 3863 Financial Instruments — Presentation together
comprise a complete set of disclosure and presentation requirements that revise and enhance current disclosure
requirements for financial instruments, but de not change the existing presentation requirements.

(C) CAPITAL DISCLOSURES
Section 1535 Capital Disclosures requires the Company to disclose its objectives, policies and processes for managing
its capital structure (see note 10).

LONG-TERM DEBT

The carrying value of leng-term debt at September 30, 2008 was $139,546 {December 31, 2007 - $129,535) net of unamortized
debt issue costs of $4,121 (December 31, 2007 - $4,290). The fair value of long-term debt at September 30, 2008 was
$119,244 (December 31, 2007 - $128,138).

CAPITAL STOCK
Authorized capital stock consists of an unlimited number of common shares,
CONTINUITY OF COMMON SHARES (YEAR-TQ-DATE) SHARES AMOUNT
{# ($000s)
Balance, January 1, 2008 37,201,872 155,254
Issued upon exercise of stock options 492,311 1,379
Issued on acquisitions {note 9) . 150,160 2,640

Balance, September 30, 2008 37,844,343 169,273
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The weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was 37,653,459
basic and 37,681,393 diluted (nine months ended September 30, 2007 — 36,364,351 basic and 36,434,505 diluted). The
difference between basic and diluted shares is attributable to the dilutive effect of stock options issued by the Company and
the shares held in trust {(see note 6).

SHARES HELD IN TRUST

The Company has established a trust to purchase and hold Company stock on behalf of certain employees who have elected
to receive a portion of their annual bonus entitlement in the form of Company shares. At September 30, 2008, the trust
held 175 shares which were purchased on the open market at a cost of $4 (September 30, 2007 - 83,029 shares at a cost of
$2,030). Trust shares vest with employees in March of the year following their purchase at which time they are distributed to
individuals participating in the plan. $hares held within the trust are not considered outstanding for purposes of calculating
basic earnings per share, but are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share.

CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

CONTINUITY QF CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (YEAR-TO-DATE) AMOUNT
{000s) %)
Balance, January 1, 2008 6,025
Stock options expensed 2,583
Stock options exercised {2,496)
Balance, September 30, 2008 6,112
STOCK OFTIONS

AVERAGE

EXERCISE

CONTINUITY OF STOCK OPTIONS (YEAR-TO-DATE) QPTIONS PRICE
{#) %

Balance, January 1, 2008 1,224,223 22.90
Granted during the period 1,328,000 19.91
Exercised for common shares (492,311} 18.04
Forfeited {74,269) 23.81
Balance, September 30, 2008 1,985,643 22.07

Stock options vest equally over three or four years and expire three-and-one-half or five years from the date of grant.
When stack options are exercised, the proceeds, together with the amount of compensation expense previously recorded in
contributed surplus, are added to capital stock.

ACQUISITIONS

{A) 1368303 ALBERTA LTD.
On January 4, 2008, the Company acquired all the shares of 1368303 Alberta Ltd. for cash and share consideration
totalling $2,720. The Company issued 78,579 common shares with a value of $1,357 in conjunction with the acquisition,
in addition to $1,363 of cash. One-hundred percent of the consideration paid was assigned to capital assets, as the
acquired company had no other assets ar liabilities.
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{B) CHEMERGY LTD.
On January 11, 2008, the Company acquired the remaining 70 percent of the commen shares of ChemErgy Ltd.
{(“ChemErgy”} that it did not previously own for aggregate consideration of $6,638. The purchase price was satisfied
through the payment to the vendors of $4,843 in cash, the transfer of real property at a value of $512, and the issuance
of 71,581 common shares of the Company with a value of $1,283. ChemErgy’s operations were subsequently wound up
into the Company's and ChemErgy was dissolved on January 31, 2008. Net assets acquired were as follows:

AMOUNT
(0003} $)
Goodwill 4,520
Working capital 1.747
Capital assets N
Total consideration 6,638

10. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company's capital structure is comprised of shareholders’ equity and long-term debt. The Company's objectives in
managing capital are (i) te maintain flexibility so as to preserve the Company's access to capital markets and its ability to
meet its financial obligations, and {ii} to finance growth including potential acquisitions.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changing market conditions and new
opportunities, while remaining cognizant of the cyclical nature of the oilfield services sector. To maintain or adjust its capital
structure, the Company may revise its capital spending, adjust dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or new debt
or repay existing debt.

The Company monitors its capital structure and financing requirements using, amongst other parameters, the ratio of
long-term debt to cash flow. Cash flow for this purpose is defined as funds provided by operations as reflected in the
consolfidated statement of cash flows. The ratio of long-term debt to cash flow does not have any standardized meaning
prescribed under GAAP, and may not be comparable to similar measures used by other compantes.

At September 30, 2008, the long-term debt to cash flow ratio was 1.85:1 {December 31, 2007 — 1.48:1) calculated on a
12-month trailing basis as follows:

SEPTEMBER 30, DECEMBER 31,
AS AT 2008 2007
(000s) (%) ($)
Long-term debt 139,546 129,535
Cash flow 75,49 87.642
Long-term debt to cash flow ratio 1.85 1.48

The Company is subject to certain financial covenants in respect of its operating and revolving credit facilities. The Company
is in compliance with all such covenants.

The Company's capital management abjectives, evaluation measures and targets have remained unchanged over the
perieds presented,
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11. CONTINGENCIES
GREEK OPERATIONS
As a result of the acquisition and amalgamation with Denison Energy Inc. {"Denison”) in 2004, the Company assumed
certain legal obligations relating to Denison's Greek operations.

In 1998, a consortium in which a Greek subsidiary of Denisen participated, terminated employees in Greece as a result of
the cessation of its oil and gas operations in that country. Several groups of former employees have filed claims alleging that
their termination was invalid and that their severance pay was improperly determined.

tn 1999, the largest group of plaintiffs received a ruling from the Athens Court of First Instance that their termination was
invalid and that compensation amounting to approximately $12,400 was due to the former employees. This decision was
appealed to the Athens Court of Appeal, which allowed the appeal in 2001 and annulied the above-mentioned decision of the
Athens Court of First Instance. The said group of former employees filed an appeal with the Supreme Court of Greece, which
was heard on May 29, 2007. The Supreme Court of Greece allowed the appeal and sent the matter back to the Athens Court
of Appeal for the consideration of damages. On June 3, 2008, the Athens Court of Appeal rejected the Company's appeal
of the Supreme Court of Greece's decision, and reinstated the decision of the Athens Court of First Instance. The Company
has reviewed the most recent judgment of the Athens Court of Appeal with its legal advisors, and has been informed that
several grounds of appea! are available in respect of such judgment. The Company intends to continue to vigoreusly defend
its position both in Greece and in any additional jurisdictions where such defence is warranted, both in relation to the merits
of the plaintiffs’ case and in respect of the quantum of any damages which may be awarded.

Several other smalier groups of former employees have filed similar cases in various courts in Greece. One of these cases was
heard by the Athens Court of First Instance on January 18, 2007. By judgment rendered November 23, 2007, the plaintiff's
allegations were partially accepted, and the plaintiff was awarded damages of approximately $50, before interest. The
Company has appealed this decision, but no date has been set for the hearing of such an appeal. Another one of the lawsuits
was heard by the Supreme Court of Greece on November 6, 2007, at which date the appeal of the plaintiffs was denied for
technical reasons due to improper service. The remaining action has been postponed indefinitely pending the outcome of the
lawsuit involving the largest group of plaintiffs discussed abave.

The direction and financial consequences of the potential decisions in these actions cannot be determined at this time.

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
Subsequent to September 30, 2008, the Company drew $90,000 on its credit facilities in response to the current
uncertainty in the credit markets, The excess cash is currently being invested in short-term securities with a large, global
financial institution.
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The Company's operations are conducted in three geographic segments: Canada, Russia and the United States/Latin America.
All operations are related to fracturing, coiled tubing, cementing and well stimulation services for the oil and natural gas

industry.
UNITED STATES/
CANADA RUSSIA LATIN AMERICA CORPQRATE CONSOLIDATED
{000s) % 0] (8) %) (%)
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Revenue 75,294 15,197 59,036 - 149,527
Operating income {loss} ' 16,688 3,575 12,284 (4,735) 27,812
Segmented assets 272,859 107,577 238,472 - 618,908
Capital expenditures 6,133 861 1,420 - 18,414
Goodwill 7,236 979 2,308 - 10,523
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
Revenue 70,058 16,764 42,763 - 129,585
Operating income {loss} 17102 4,189 15,948 (3,215) 34,024
Segmented assets 276,449 109,449 148,291 - 534,189
Capital expenditures 2,536 3,336 5,473 - 11,345
Goodwill 6,003 - - - 6,003
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Revenue 190,610 45,131 149,041 - 384,782
Operating income {loss) " 28,480 8,314 32,559 (13,072) 56,281
Segmented assets 272,859 107,577 238,472 - 618,908
Capital expenditures 17,243 1,747 33,584 - 52,574
Goodwill 7,236 979 2,308 — 10,523
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
Revenue 185,996 46,189 113,685 - 345,870
Operating income (loss) ‘" 40,507 9,869 38,389 (8,542} 80,223
Segmented assets 276,449 109,449 148,291 - 534,189
Capital expenditures 23,327 28,765 27,746 - 79,838
Goodwill 6,003 - - - 6,003
1. Operating income (loss) is defined as revenue less operating expenses (excluding depreciation} and selling, general and administrative expenses,
The following table sets forth consolidated revenue by service line:
THREE MONTHS ENDED NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 390, SEPTEMBER 390,
2008 2007 2008 2007

(000s) ($) 49 {$) (%)
Fracturing 125,742 113,469 323,208 305,427
Coiled tubing 15,680 11,528 40,324 27,664
Cementing 8,105 4,588 21,250 12,7719

149,527 129,585 384,782 345,870
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TRy SEPTEMBER 30, DECEMBER 31,
AS AT 2008 2007
(000s) {unaudited) ($) {$)
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 22,74 39,104
Accounts receivable 113,033 86,980
Income taxes recoverable 5,707 786
Inventory 33,406 25,013
Prepaid expenses and deposits 6,704 5,611
181,591 157,494
Capital assets 417,794 388,987
Long-term investment - 928
Goodwill (note 9) 10,523 6.003
Future income taxes 8,882 5,498
618,790 558,910
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 76,89 65,338
Long-term debt {note 4) 139,546 129,535
Other long-term liabilities 2,485 1,882
Future income taxes 17,008 71135
Deferred credit 3,908 4,105
Non-controlling interest 62 -
239,900 207,995
Shareholders' equity
Capital stock {note 5) 169,273 155,254
Shares held in trust (note 6) (4) (2,199}
Contributed surplus {note 7) 6,112 6,025
Retained earnings 206,150 198,039
Accumuiated other comprehensive income {loss) {2,641) {6,204)
378,890 350,415
618,790 558,910

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Contingencies and commitments (note 11}
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

THREE MONTHS ENDED NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, : SEPTEMBER 30,
2008 2007 2008 2007
(000s, except per share data) {unaudited) (s (s) ($) (3)
Revenue 149,527 129,585 384,782 345,870
Expenses
Operating 111,106 86,734 300,198 242,702
Selling, general and administrative 10,609 8.827 28,303 22,945
Depreciation 12,773 9,938 36,868 26,581
Interest, net 2,692 2,726 8,072 7,155
Equity share of income from lgng-term
investments - - {122} (600)
Foreign exchange losses {gains) 704 (83) (805) 1,286
Loss (gain) on disposal of capital assets 125 - (8) 538
138,009 108,142 372,506 300,607
Income before income taxes
and non-contralling interest 11,518 21,443 12,276 45,263
Income taxes
Current (1.426) 3,742 (3,848) 6,106
Future 1,769 1,260 6,243 4,242
343 5,002 2,395 10,348
Income before non-controlling interest 11,175 16,44 9,881 34,915
Non-controlling interest (28) - {122) -
Net income for the period 1,203 16,40 10,003 34,915
Retained earnings, beginning of period 194,947 179,800 198,039 163,145
Dividends - - (1,892} {1,819)
Retained earnings, end of period 206,150 196,241 206,150 196,241
Earnings per share
Basic 0.30 0.45 0.27 0.96
Diluted 0.30 0.45 0.27 0.96

See accompanying notes 1o the consalidated financial statemnents,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

THREE MONTHS ENDED NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2008 2007 2008 2007
(000s) {unaudited) () (%) ($) {$)
Net income for the period 1,203 16,441 10,003 34,915
Other comprehensive income {loss)
Change in foreign currency
translation adjustment 2,276 (2,696) 3,563 {6,056}
Comprehensive income 13,479 13,745 13,566 28,859
Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss), beginning of period (4,917) (3,360} (6,204) -
Other comprehensive income (loss}
for the period 2,276 {2,696) 3,563 {6,056)
Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss), end of period (2.641) {6,056) {2,641) (6,056)

See accompanying notes 1o the consolidated financial statements,



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

THREE MONTHS ENDED
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NINE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2008 2007 2008 2007
{000s} (unaudited} (%) (5} $ ($)
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN):
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period 11,203 16,441 10,003 34,915
Items not involving cash:
Depreciation 12,773 9,938 36,868 26,581
Amortization of debt issue costs 159 165 464 430
Stock-based compensation 1127 594 2,583 1,954
Equity share of income from
fong-term investments - - {122) (600)
Loss (gain) on disposal of capital assets 125 - (8 538
Future income taxas 1,769 1,260 6,243 4,242
Non-controlling interest {28) - {122) -
Funds provided by operations 27128 28,398 55,909 68,060
Net change in non-cash operating
assets and liabilities {28,958) {23,786} {28,785) {24,548)
{1,830) 4,612 21124 43,512
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
issuance of long-term debt - - - 199,790
Long-term debt repayments - - - (107,546)
Net proceeds on issuance of common shares 216 1,301 8,883 2,515
Dividends - - (1,892) {1,819)
Purchase of common shares - - - {2,037)
216 1,301 6,99 90,903
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (18,414) (11,345} {52,574 {79,838)
Proceeds on disposal of capital assets 28 - 285 416
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired {note 9) - - {(6,117) -
Long-term investments and other 83 - 326 -
Net change in non-cash working capital
from purchase of capital assets {1,709) {393) 4,181 {15,149}
(20,012) (11,738) {53,899} (94,571)
Effect of exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents 1,851 {5,227} 3,421 {12,136}
Increase {decrease) in cash position (19,775) {1,052} {16,363) 27,708
Cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of period 42,516 44,340 39,104 5,580
Cash and cash equivalents,
end of period 22,741 33,288 22,111 33,288

See accompanying noles to the consolidated financial statements,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
(figures in text and tables are in 000's except share data) (unaudited)

1.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The interim financial statements of Calfrac Well Services Ltd. (the "Company”} do not confarm in all respects to the
requirements of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for annual financial statements. The interim financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the most recent annual financial statements.

SEASONALITY OF OPERATIONS
The business of the Company is seasonal in nature. The lowest activity levels are typically experienced during the second
quarter of the year when road weight restrictions are in place and access to wellsites in Canada is reduced.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES

The intetitn financial statements follow the same accounting policies and methods of application as the most recent
annual financial statements, except for the adoption on January 1, 2008 of the following Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants {CICA) Handbook sections:

{A) INVENTORIES
Section 3031 Inventories replaces the previous standard on inventories and provides more extensive guidance on
measurement and expands disclosure requirements. The new standard requires inventory to be valued on a first-in, first-
out or weighted average basis, and provides guidance on the determination of cost and its subsequent recognition as an
expense, including any write-down to net realizable value. The adoption of this standard has not had a material impact
on the Company's consolidated financial statements,

(B) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Section 3862 Financial Instruments - Disclosures and Section 3863 Financial Instruments — Presentation together
comprise a complete set of disclosure and presentation requirements that revise and enhance current disclosure
requirements for financial instruments, but do not change the existing presentation requirements.

(C) CAPITAL DISCLOSURES
Section 1535 Capital Disclosures requires the Company to disclose its objectives, policies and processes for managing
its capital structure {see note 10}.

LONG-TERM DEBT

The carrying value of long-term debt at September 30, 2008 was $139,546 {December 31, 2007 —$129,535) net of unamortized
debt issue costs of $4,121 (December 31, 2007 - $4,290). The fair value of long-term debt at September 30, 2008 was
$119,244 (December 31, 2007 — $128,138).

CAPITAL STOCK
Authorized capital stock consists of an unlimited number of commen shares.
CONTINUITY OF COMMON SHARES (YEAR-TQ-DATE} SHARES AMOUNY
{#) ($000s)
Balance, January 1, 2008 37,201,872 155,254
Issued upon exercise of stock options 492,31 11,379
1ssued on acquisitions {(note 9) 150,160 2,640

Balance, September 30, 2008 37,844,343 169,273
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The weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was 37,653,459
basic and 37,681,393 diluted (nine months ended September 30, 2007 ~ 36,364,351 basic and 36,434,505 diluted). The
diference between basic and diluted shares is attributable to the dilutive effect of stock optiens issued by the Company and
the shares held in trust {see note 6).

SHARES HELD IN TRUST

The Company has established a trust to purchase and hotd Company stock on behalf of certain employees who have elected
to receive a portion of their annual bonus entitlement in the form of Company shares. At September 30, 2008, the trust
held 175 shares which were purchased on the open market at a cost of $4 (September 30, 2007 — 83,029 shares at a cost of
$2,030). Trust shares vest with employees in March of the year following their purchase at which time they are distributed to
individuals participating in the plan. Shares held within the trust are not considered outstanding for purposes of calculating
basic earnings per share, but are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share.

CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS

CONTINUITY OF CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS (YEAR-TQ-DATE) AMOUNT
(000s) ($)
Balance, January 1, 2008 6,025
Stock options expensed 2,583
Stock options exercised {2,496)
Balance, September 30, 2008 6,112
STOCK OPTIONS

AVERAGE

EXERCISE

CONTINUITY OF STOCK QPTIONS (YEAR-TO-DATE) QPTIONS PRICE
(# %)

Balance, January 1, 2008 1,224,223 22.90
Granted during the period 1,328,000 19.9
Exercised for common shares (492,311) 18.04
Forfeited (74,269) 23.81
Balance, September 30, 2008 1,985,643 22.07

Stock options vest equally over three or four years and expire three-and-one-half or five years from the date of grant.
When stock options are exercised, the proceeds, together with the amount of compensation expense previously recorded in
contributed surplus, are added to capital stock.

ACQUISITIONS

(A) 1368303 ALBERTA LTD.
On January 4, 2008, the Company acquired all the shares of 1368303 Alberta Ltd. for cash and share consideration
totalling $2,720. The Company issued 78,579 common shares with a value of $1,357 in conjunction with the acquisition,
in addition to $1,363 of cash. One-hundred percent of the consideration paid was assigned to capital assets, as the
acquired company had no other assets or liabilities.
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(B) CHEMERGY LTD.
On January 11, 2008, the Company acquired the remaining 70 percent of the common shares of CheméErgy Ltd.
{“ChemErgy™) that it did not previously own for aggregate consideration of $6,638. The purchase price was satisfied
through the payment to the vendars of $4,843 in cash, the transfer of real property at a value of $512, and the issuance
of 71,581 commaon shares of the Company with a value of $1,283. ChemErgy's operaticns were subsequently wound up
into the Company's and ChemErgy was dissolved on January 31, 2008. Net assets acquired were as follows:

AMOUNT
{000s}) ($)
Goodwill 4,520
Warking capital 1,747
Capital assets 3n
Total consideration 6,638

10. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company's capital structure is comprised of shareholders’ equity and long-term debt. The Company’s objectives in
managing capital are (i) to maintain ftexibility so as to preserve the Company's access to capital markets and its ability to
meet its financial obligations, and (ii} to finance growth including potential acquisitions.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changing market conditions and new
opportunities, while remaining cognizant of the cyclical nature of the oilfield services sector. To maintain or adjust its capital
structure, the Company may revise its capital spending, adjust dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares or new debt
or repay existing debt.

The Company monitors its capital structure and financing requirements using, amongst other parameters, the ratio of
leng-term debt to cash flow. Cash flow for this purpose is defined as funds provided by operations as reflected in the
consclidated statement of cash flows. The ratio of long-term debt to cash flow does not have any standardized meaning
prescribed under GAAP, and may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies.

At September 30, 2008, the long-term debt to cash flow ratio was 1.85:1 (December 31, 2007 - 1.48:1) calculated on a
12-month trailing basis as follows:

SEPTEMBER 30, DECEMBER 31,
AS AT 2008 2007
{000s) {$) ($)
Long-term debt 139,546 129,535
Cash flow 75,491 87,642
Long-term debt to cash flow ratio 1.85 1.48

The Company is subject to certain financial covenants in respect of its operating and revolving credit facilities. The Company
is in compliance with all such covenants,

The Company’s capital management objectives, evaluation measures and targets have remained unchanged over the
periods presented.
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11. CONTINGENCIES
GREEK OPERATIONS
As a result of the acquisition and amalgamation with Denison Energy Inc. {"Denison”) in 2004, the Company assumed
certain legal obligations relating to Denison’s Greek operations.

In 1998, a consertium in which a Greek subsidiary of Denison participated, terminated employees in Greece as a result of
the cessation of its oil and gas operations in that country. Several groups of former employees have filed claims alleging that
their termination was invalid and that their severance pay was improperly determined,

In 1999, the largest group of plaintiffs received a ruling from the Athens Court of First Instance that their termination was
invalid and that compensation amounting to approximately $12,400 was due to the former employees. This decision was
appealed to the Athens Court of Appeal, which allowed the appeal in 2001 and annulled the above-mentioned decision of the
Athens Court of First Instance. The said group of former employees filed an appeal with the Supreme Court of Greece, which
was heard on May 29, 2007. The Supreme Court of Greece allowed the appeal and sent the matter back to the Athens Court
of Appeal for the consideration of damages. On June 3, 2008, the Athens Court of Appeal rejected the Company’s appeal
of the Supreme Court of Greece’s decision, and reinstated the decision of the Athens Court of First Instance. The Company
has reviewed the most recent judgment of the Athens Court of Appeal with its lega! advisers, and has been infermed that
several grounds of appeal are available in respect of such judgment. The Company intends to continue to vigorously defend
its position both in Greece and in any additional jurisdictions where such defence is warranted, both in relation to the merits
of the plaintiffs' case and in respect of the quantum of any damages which may be awarded.

Several other smaller groups of former employees have filed similar cases in various courts in Greece. One of these cases was
heard by the Athens Court of First Instance on January 18, 2007. By judgment rendered November 23, 2007, the plaintiff's
allegations were partially accepted, and the plaintiff was awarded damages of approximately $50, before interest. The
Company has appealed this decision, but no date has been set for the hearing of such an appeal. Another one of the lawsuits
was heard by the Supreme Court of Greece on November 6, 2007, at which date the appeal of the plaintiffs was denied for
technical reasons due to improper service. The remaining action has been postponed indefinitely pending the outcome of the
lawsuit involving the largest group of plaintiffs discussed above.

The direction and financial consequences of the potential decisions in these actions cannot be determined at this time,

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
Subsequent to September 30, 2008, the Company drew $90,000 on its credit facilities in response to the current
uncertainty in the credit markets. The excess cash is currently being invested in short-term securities with a large, global
financial institution,
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The Company's operations are conducted in three geographic segments: Canada, Russia and the United States/Latin America.
All operations are related to fracturing, coiled tubing, cementing and well stimulation services for the oil and natural gas

industry.
UNITED STATES/

CANADA RUSSIA  LATIN AMERICA CORPORATE CONSOLIDATED
(000s) ($) {3 %) %) )
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Revenue 75,294 15,197 59,036 - 149,527
Operating income (loss) !V 16,688 3,575 12,284 (4,735) 27,812
Segmented assets 272,859 107,577 238,472 - 618,908
Capital expenditures 6,133 861 11,420 - 18,414
Goodwill 1,236 979 2,308 - 10,523
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
Revenue 70,058 16,764 42,763 - 129,585
Operating income {loss) " 17,102 4,189 15,948 (3,215) 34,024
Segmented assets 276,449 109,449 148,291 - 534,189
Capital expenditures 2,536 3,336 5,473 - 11,345
Goodwill 6,003 - - - 6,003
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Revenue 190,610 45,131 149,041 - 384,782
Operating income (loss) ™ 28,480 8,314 32,559 (13,072) 56,281
Segmented assets 272,859 107,577 238,472 - 618,908
Capital expenditures 17,243 1,747 33,584 - 52,574
Goodwill 7,236 979 2,308 - 10,523
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
Revenue 185,996 46,189 113,685 - 345,870
Operating income (loss) ™ 40,507 9,809 38,389 (8,542) 80,223
Segmented assets 276,449 109,449 148,291 - 534,189
Capital expenditures 23,327 28,765 27,746 - 79,838
Goodwill 6,003 - — — 6,003

1. Operating income {loss) is defined as revenue less operating expenses {excluding depreciation} and selling, general and administrative expenses.

The following table sets forth consolidated revenue by service line:

THREE MONTHS ENDED

NINE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2008 2007 2008 2007
(000s) ($) ($) (% {$
Fracturing 125,742 113,469 323,208 305,427
Coiled tubing 15,680 11,528 40,324 27,664
Cementing 8,105 4,588 21,250 12,779
149,527 129,585 384,782 345,870
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS <.z

This Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) for Calfrac Well Services Ltd. (" Calfrac” or the “Company”) has been prepared by management as of
November 4, 2008 and is a review of the financial conditien and results of operations of the Company based on accounting principles generally accepted
in Canada. Its focus Is primarily a comparison of the financial performance for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 and should
be read in conjunction with the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes for those periods as well as the audited
consolidated financial statements and MD&A for the year ended December 31, 2007. Readers should also refer to the “Forward-Looking Statemenis”
tegal advisory at the end of this MD&A. All financial amounts and measures presented are expressed in Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated. The
definitions of certain non-GAAP measures used have been included at the end of this MD&A.

CONSOLIDATED HIGHLIGHTS

Calfrac is an independent provider of specialized oilfield services in Canada, the United States, Russia, Mexico and Argentina,
including fracturing, coiled tubing, cementing and other well stimulation services. The Company has established a feadership
position through an expanding geographic network, larger operating fleet and growing customer base.

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company:

- generated revenue of $149.5 million compared to $129.6 million in the same period of 2007,

- earned net income of $11.2 million or $0.30 per share {basic) versus net income of $16.4 million or $0.45 per share (basic)
in the same period of 2007;

- realized cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capitat during the third quarter of 2008 of $27.1
miilion or $0.72 per share {basic) as compared to $28.4 million or $0.78 per share {basic) in the corresponding quarter in
2007; and

- exited the quarter in strong financial condition with working capital of $104.7 million.
For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company:

+ increased revenue by 11 percent to $384.8 million from $345.9 million in the first nine months of 2007,

- recorded net income of $10.0 million or $0.27 per share {basic} versus net income of $34.9 million or $0.96 per share (basic)
in the same period of 2007; and

- realized cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital of $55.9 million or $1.48 share (basic)
compared to $68.1 million or $1.87 per share (basic) in the same period of 2007.

2-34909
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FINANCIAL OVERVIEW ~ THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
VERSUS THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

CANADA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) (%) (3 (%)

(unaudited)

Revenue 75,294 70,058 7

Expenses

Operating 55,542 49,783 12

Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) 3,064 3173 (3)
58,606 52,956 "

Operating Income 16,688 17,102 {2)

Cperating Income {%) 22.2% 24.4%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — Canada ($) 68,966 47,957

Number of Fracturing Jobs ~ Canada 915 1,253

Revenue

Revenue from Calfrac’s Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2008 increased by seven percent to $75.3 millien from
$70.1 million recorded in the comparable three-month period of 2007. Canadian fracturing revenue for the quarter totailed
$63.1 million, an increase of five percent from the $60.1 million earned in the corresponding quarter of 2007, For the three
months ended September 30, 2008, the Company completed 915 Canadian fracturing jobs for average revenue of $68,966 per
job compared to 1,253 jobs for average revenue of $§47,957 per job in the comparable period of 2007. The higher average revenue
per job was primarily due to an increase in the number of larger jobs completad in the Montney and Horn River plays located in
northern Alberta and northeastern British Columbia, combined with fewer lower revenue fracturing jobs being completed in the
shallow gas and coalbed methane (CBM} markets of central and southern Alberta.

Revenue from the Company’s coiled tubing operations in western Canada increased by $2.8 million from the comparable period in
2007 to $8.4 million in the third quarter of 2008, During this period Calfrac completed 738 jobs for average revenue of $11,384 per
job compared to 1,020 jobs for average revenue of $5,518 per job in the comparable quarter of 2007. The increase in the average
revenue per job was due primarily to an increase in activity in the deeper basins of western Canada, including the Montney play,
which generate fewer but higher-revenue jobs, as well as to a reduction in coiled tubing activity in the shallow gas-producing
regions of southern Alberta, which normally generate a high number of lower revenue jobs.

Calfrac’s Canadian cementing operations during the third quarter of 2008 achieved revenue of $3.8 million, a 13 percent decrease
from the $4.3 million recorded in the corresponding quarter of 2007. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the
Company completed 388 jobs for average revenue of $9,766 per job, compared to 501 jobs for average revenue of $8,659 per job
in the comparative period of 2007. The increase in average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher proportion of jobs being
completed in the deeper basins of western Canada, offset slightly by competitive pricing prassures.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada increased by 12 percent to $55.5 million during the third quarter of 2008 from $49.8 million in the
same period of 2007. The increase in Canadian operating expenses was mainly due to an increase in equipment repair expenses
and personnel costs in anticipation of higher activity levels throughout the remainder of 2008 and the first quarter of 2009,
combined with higher fuel expenses.

Seffing, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expenses
SG&A expenses for Calfrac’s Canadian operations were $3.1 million during the third quarter of 2008, a decrease of three percent
from the corresponding period of 2007,
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UNITED STATES AND LATIN AMERICA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{0005, except operational information) 3] %) (%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 59,036 42,763 38

Expenses 1

Operating 44,317 25,087 77

SG&A 2,435 1,728 4
46,752 26,815 74

Operating Income 12,284 15,948 {23)

Operating Income (%) 20.8% 37.3%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — United States (§) 59,197 101,463

Number of Fracturing Jobs — United States 859 419

Revenue

Revenue from Calfrac’s United States operations increased by 28 percent during the third quarter of 2008 to $54.6 million
from $42.8 million in the comparable quarter of 2007. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, Calfrac’s Mexican and
Argentinean operations generated revenue of $3.9 million and $0.6 million, respectively. The Company commenced fracturing
operations in Mexico during the fourth quarter of 2007 and commenced cementing operations in Argentina during the second
quarter of 2008. Accordingly, there was no revenue recorded in the comparable period of the prior year for these operations. The
increase in U.5. revenue was due primarily to higher fracturing activity levels in Arkansas and the Piceance Basin of the Rocky
Mountain region resulting from the completion of a higher average number of fracturing stages per well, combined with an
increase in cementing activity in Arkansas. These positive U.S. results were partially offset by competitive pricing pressures and
lower activity levels in the Denver Julesberg (D)} Basin,

In the third quarter of 2008, the Company completed 859 fracturing jobs in the United States for average revenue of $59,197 per
job compared to 419 jobs for average revenue of $301,463 per job in the comparable quarter of 2007. Revenue per job decreased
mainly as a result of an increase in the average number of stages completed in each operating day, resulting in completion of a
typical job in fewer days, and competitive pricing pressures in all operating districts, most significantly in Arkansas.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in the United States and Latin America were $44.3 million for the three months ended September 30, 2008,
an increase of 77 percent from the comparative period in 2007. The increase was due mainly to higher fracturing activity levels,
start-up expenses related to Mexico and Argentina, increased fuel costs and higher operating costs related to an increase in the
scale of cementing gperations in Arkansas.

SG&A Expenses

In the third quarter of 2008, SG&A expenses in the United States and Latin America increased by $0.7 million from the comparable
period in 2007 to $2.4 million, primarily due to a larger number of divisional staff used to support Calfrac’s larger U.S. operations
and the commencement of operations in Mexice and Argentina.

RUSSIA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{000s, except operational information) {$) (8) {%)

{unaudited}

Revenue 15,197 16,764 (9)

Expenses

Operating 10,561 11,679 {10)

SGRA 1,061 896 18
11,622 12,575 {8)

Operating Income 3,575 4,189 {15)

Operating Income (%!} 23.5% 25.0%
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Revenue

During the third quarter of 2008, the Company's revenue from Russian operations decreased by nine percent to $15.2 million from
$16.8 million in the corresponding three-month period of 2007. The decrease was primarily due to lower fracturing activity levels
as a result of the closure of the Company’s Purpe district in January 2008, partially offset by higher coiled tubing activity levels.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the Company’s Russian operations in the third quarter of 2008 were $10.6 million compared to $11.7 million
in the corresponding period of 2007. The decrease in operating expenses was primarily due to lower levels of fracturing activity
and the closure of the Company's Purpe district in January 2008 offset partially by higher fuel expenses and costs associated with
increased coiled tubing activity.

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses in Russia were $1.1 millicn for the three-month period ended September 30, 2008, versus $0.9 million in the
corresponding period of 2007, primarily as a result of higher personnel costs,

CORPORATE

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{000s) ($) ($) {%)

{unaudited)

Expenses

Operating 686 185 2N

SG&A 4,049 3,030 34
4,735 3,215 47

Qperating Loss {4,735) (3,215} (47)

Operating Expenses

Qperating expenses primarily relate to personnel located in the Corporate headquarters that directly support the Company’s
global field operations. The third quarter's increase in operating expenses from the third quarter of 2007 is mainly due to the
start-up of in-house laboratory services resulting from the acquisition of ChemErgy Ltd. in January 2008.

SG&A Expenses

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, Corporate SG&A expenses were $4.0 million compared to §$3.0 million in the
third quarter of 2007. The increase was due mainly to a larger corporate organization supporting the Company's increased scale
of operations and an increase of $0.3 million related to stock-based compensation expenses.

INTEREST, DEPRECIATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
The Company recorded net interest expense of $2.7 million for the third quarter of 2008, consistent with the comparabie period
of 2007. Interest expense for the three months ended September 30, 2008, relates to Calfrac’s senior unsecured notes.

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, depreciation expense increased by 29 percent to $12.8 million from $9.9 million
in the corresponding quarter of 2007, mainly as a result of the Company’s larger fleet of equipment operating in North America
and Russia.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSES

The Company recorded income tax expense of $0.3 million during the third quarter of 2008 compared to $5.0 million in the
comparable period of 2007. For the three months ended September 30, 2008, Calfrac recorded a current tax recovery of
$1.4 million compared to an expense of $3.7 million in the corresponding period in 2007. Calfrac recorded a future income tax
expense of $1.8 million for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, compared to $1.3 million for the same period of 2007. The
effective income tax rate for the three months ended September 30, 2008, was three percent compared to an effective tax rate of
23 percent in the same quarter of 2007. The decrease in total income tax expense and overall rate was a result of proportionately
higher profitability in Canada, which incurs income tax at a lower rate due to the income tax attributes resulting from the
amalgamatien with Denison Energy Inc., combined with lower profitability in both the U.S. and Russia, where Calfrac’s operations
are subject to income tax at full statutory rates.

CASH FLOW

Cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital for the three months ended September 30, 2008 decreased
to $27.1 million or $0.72 per share {basic} from $28.4 million or $0.78 per share (basic) during the same period in 2007. The
decrease in cash flow from operations resulted mainly from:

- operating expenses in 2008 increasing by $24.4 million to $111.1 million;
» an increase in S5G&A expenses to $10.6 million in 2008 from $8.8 million in 2007; and
- foreign exchange losses of $0.7 million in 2008 compared to foreign exchange gains of $0.1 million in 2007;

offset partially by:

- revenue increasing by 15 percent over 2007 to $149.5 million in 2008; and
- cash taxes decreasing by $5.2 million during 2008 from 2007.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW — THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
VERSUS THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

CANADA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT. 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) {$) %) {%)

(unaudited)

Revenue 75,294 32,2 134

Expenses

Operating 55,542 38,744 43

SG&A 3,064 2,299 33
58,606 41,043 43

Cperating Income {Loss) 16,688 (8,812) 289

Operating Income {Loss) (%)} 22.2% -27.3%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — Canada () 68,966 60,792

Number of Fracturing Jobs - Canada 915 444

Revenue

Calfrac’s revenue from Canadian operations during the third quarter of 2008 increased by 134 percent to $75.3 million from $32.2
million recorded in the second quarter of 2008, Canadian fracturing revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2008
was $63.1 million compared to $27.0 million in the second quarter of 2008. The period-over-period increase was due primarily to
higher activity levels resulting from the end of spring break-up and the impact of extremely wet weather in central and southern
Alberta during May and June. During the third quarter, the Company completed 915 Canadian fracturing jobs for average revenue
of $68,966 per job compared to 444 jobs for average revenue of $60,792 per job in the second quarter. The increase in fracturing
revenue per job was primarily due to a higher proportion of jobs completed in the technically challenging reservoirs in northern
Alberta and northeastern British Columbia, including the Montney and Horn River plays.
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Revenue from Canadian coiled tubing operations for the three months ended September 30, 2008, increased by 147 percent to
$8.4 million from $3.4 million recorded in the second quarter of 2008 primarily due to improved well site access resulting from the
lifting of seasonal road ban restrictions in western Canada. During the third quarter the Company completed 738 jobs for average
revenue of $11,384 per job compared to 275 jobs for average revenue of $12,374 per job in the second quarter. The decrease in the
average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher proportion of activity within the shallow gas regions of southern Alberta.

The Company’s cementing operations in Canada recorded revenue of $3.8 million in the third quarter versus $1.8 million during
the second quarter. Cementing revenue increased on a sequential basis primarily due to an increase in activity levels resulting
from better access to well sites associated with the lifting of road ban restrictions. The Company completed 388 jobs for average
revenue of $9,766 per job in the third quarter compared to 166 jobs for average revenue of $11,062 per job in the second
quarter. Revenue per job during the third quarter decreased from the second quarter primarily due to the completion of a higher
proportion of cementing jobs in the shallow basins of central and southern Alberta,

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Canada increased by 43 percent to $55.5 million during the third quarter from $38.7 million in the second
quarter. The increase in operating expenses in Canada was primarily due to higher activity levels resulting from the end of spring
break-up and extremely wet weather experienced during May and June in central and southern Alberta,

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses for Calfrac’s Canadian operations increased from the second quarter by 33 percent to $3.1 million, primarily due
to higher personnel expenses.

UNITED STATES AND LATIN AMERICA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT. 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) {$) {3) (%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 59,036 45,497 30

Expenses

Operating 44,317 34,053 30

SG&A 2,435 1,925 26
46,752 35,978 30

Operating Income 12,284 9,519 29

Operating Income (%} 20.8% 20.9%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — United States (§) 54,197 56,820

Number of Fracturing Jobs — United States 859 693

Revenue

The Company's revenue from United States operations during the third quarter of 2008 increased by 31 percent to $54.6 million
from $41.8 million recorded in the second quarter of 2008. The increase in U.S. revenue was due primarily to higher activity levels
in western Colorado and Arkansas offset slightly by lower activity in the D) Basin. Calfrac completed 859 U 5. fracturing jobs for
average revenue of $59,197 per job in the third quarter compared to 693 jobs for average revenue of $56,820 per job in the second
quarter. The higher revenue per job was mainly due to increased prices in Arkansas and the impact of a stronger U.S. dollar.

Calfrac's revenue from fracturing operations in Mexico increased to $3.9 million during the third quarter from $3.3 million in the
second quarter primarily due to higher fracturing activity levels, while Argentina’s revenue from cementing operations was $0.6
millicn for the three months ended September 30, 2008 ,and $0.4 million in the previous quarter of 2008, due to the completion
of a higher proportion of production cementing jobs combined with higher activity levels during the quarter.
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Operating Expenses
During the third quarter, operating expenses in the United States and Latin America were $44.3 million compared to $34.1 million
in the second quarter primarily due to higher fracturing activity levels,

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses increased by 26 percent from $1.9 million in the second quarter to $2.4 millien in the third quarter primarily due
te higher personnel expenses.

RUSSIA

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT, 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) ($) $ {%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 15,197 15,057 1

Expenses

Operating 10,561 11,009 (a)

SG&A 1,061 1,019 4
1,622 12,028 3

Operating Income 3,575 3,029 18

Operating Income (%) 23.5% 20.1%

Revenue

On a sequential quarterly basis, Calfrac's revenue from Russian operations increased by one percent to $15.2 million in the third
quarter of 2008 from $15.1 million in the second quarter of 2008.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses were $10.6 million in the third quarter compared to $11.0 million in the second guarter. The decrease in
operating expenses was primarily due to a reduction in product costs resulting from the Company’s customer supplying its own
fracturing proppant and lower personnel costs offset partially by slightly higher equipment repair expenses.

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses were $1.1 million in the third quarter compared to $1.0 million in the second quarter.

CORPORATE

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 AND JUNE 30, 2008 SEPT. 30 JUNE 30 CHANGE

(000s) ($) ($} (%)

(unaudited)

Expenses

Operating 686 557 23

SG&A 4,049 4,187 {3)
4,735 4,744 -

Operating Loss {4,735) (4,744) -

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses increased from the second quarter by 23 percent to $0.7 million mainly due to higher costs related to the
Company’s in-house laboratory services.

SG&A Expenses

On a sequential quarterly basis, Corporate SG&A expenses were $4.0 million in the third quarter of 2008, a decrease of three
percent from the second quarter of 2008 primarily due to lower stock-based compensation expenses offset partially by higher
personnel expenses,
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INTEREST, DEPRECIATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
Net interest expense for the quarters ended September 30 and June 30, 2008, was consistent at $2.7 million per quarter.

In the third quarter of 2008, depreciation expense increased to $12.8 million from $12.3 million in the second quarter of 2008
primarily due to equipment fleet additions in North America.

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, the Company recorded an income tax expense of $0.3 million compared to
an income tax recovery of $0.3 million in the three-menth period ended June 30, 2008. The Company recorded a current tax
recovery during the third quarter of 2008 of $1.4 million compared to a recovery of $2.3 million in the second quarter of 2008,
Calfrac recorded a future income tax expense of $1.8 million during the quarter ended September 30, 2008, a decrease of $0.3
million from the second quarter of 2008, The effective income tax rate for the third quarter of 2008 was three percent compared
to an effective recovery rate of two percent for the three months ended June 30, 2008. The low effective income tax and recovery
rate was primarily a result of earnings and losses being generated from Canada, which recovers or incurs income taxes at a rate
significantly lower than the statutory rate due to tax attributes resulting from the amalgamation with Denison Energy Inc.

CASH FLOW
Cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital for the third quarter of 2008 was higher by §27.1 million
or $0.72 per share (basic) than in the second quarter of 2008 primarily due to:

+ a3 $56.7 million increase in revenue to $149.5 million;
offset partially by:

- operating expenses increasing by $26.7 million to $111.1 million;
+ SG&A expenses increasing to $10.6 million frem $9.4 million in the previous quarter;

+ foreign exchange losses of $0.7 million in the third quarter of 2008 compared to foreign exchange gains of $0.1 million in
the second quarter; and

+ a %0.9 million reduction in current income tax recoveries.

Al
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SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS
DEC.31, MAR.31, JUNE30, SEPT.30, DEC.31, MAR.31 JUNE30, SEPT, 30,

THREE MONTHS ENDED 2006 2007 2007 2007 2007 2008 2008 2008
(000s, except per share and unit data}  ($) %) s 9] $ ($) (%) ($}
{unaudited)
FINANCIAL
Revenue 118,322 128,507 87,7718 129,585 114,450 142,470 92,785 149,527
Gross margin 34,488 38,222 22,095 42,851 28,612 37,740 8,423 38,421
Net income (loss) 16,907 18,777 (303} 16,441 3,653 14,269 (15,469) 11,203
Per share — basic 0.47 0.52 (0.01) 0.45 010 0.38 (0.4%) 0.30
—diluted 0.46 0.52 {0.01) 0.45 0.10 0.38 (0.41) 0.30
Cash flow from operations @ 25,507 28,827 10,835 28,398 19,582 28,790 (9) 27128
Per share - basic 0.70 0.79 0.30 0.78 0.53 0.77 - 0.72
- diluted 0.70 0.79 0.30 0.78 0.53 0.77 - 0.72
EBITDA & 28,421 30,324 14,569 34,107 18,790 31,047 {813) 26,983
Per share — basic 0.78 0.84 0.40 0.94 0.5 0.83 {0.02) 0.7
—diluted 0.78 0.83 0.40 0.93 0.51 0.83 {0.02) 0.71
Capital expenditures 44,415 48,521 19,972 1,345 12101 14,820 19,30 18,414
Working capital 31,225 105,549 86,97 99,696 92,156 111,989 94,056 104,700
Shareholders' equity 303,510 326,184 321,218 336,858 350,915 377,056 364,068 378,890
OPERATING (# (#) (# {# # (#) {#) (#
Fracturing spreads
Conventional 21 23 23 24 24 24 25 25
Coalbed methane 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Total 25 27 27 28 28 28 29 29
Coiled tubing units 14 14 15 17 18 18 18 18
Cementing units 13 15 15 16 16 17 17 18

1. Gross margin is defined as revenue less operating expenses excluding depreciation. Gross margin is a measure that does not have any standardized meaning prescribed
under GAAP and, accordingly, may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies.

2. Cash flow is defined as funds provided by operations as reflected in the consolidated statement of cash flows, Cash flow and cash flow per share are measures that provide
shareholders and potential investors with additional information regarding the Company’s liquidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its operations. Management
utilizes these measures to assess the Company’s ability to finance operating activities and capital expenditures. Cash flow and cash flow per share are not measures that
have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and, accordingly, may not be comparable to similar measures used by other companies,

3. EBITDA is defined as income before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization. EBITDA is presented because it is frequently used by securities analysts and others for
evaluating companies and their ability to service debt. EBITDA is a measure that does not have any standardized meaning prescribed under GAAP and, accordingly, may
not be comparable to similar measures ysed by other companies,
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FINANCIAL OVERVIEW — NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
VERSUS NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

CANADA

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{000s, except operational information) {$) (5) (%)

{unaudited}

Revenue 190,610 185,996 2

Expenses

Operating 154,458 137,260 13

SG&A 1,672 8.229 (7)
162,130 145,489 11

Operating Income 28.480 40,507 (30

Operating Income (%) 14.9% 21.8%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job ~ Canada ($) 62,276 50,678

Number of Fracturing Jobs — Canada 2,530 3,194

Revenue

During the first nine months of 2008, revenue from the Company's Canadian operations was $190.6 million compared to
$186.0¢ millien in the comparable period of 2007. Fracturing revenue in Canada totalled $157.6 million, a decrease of three
percent from the $161.9 million generated in the comparative period of 2007. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008,
the Company completed 2,530 Canadian fracturing jobs for average revenue of $62,276 per job compared to 3,194 jobs for
average revenue of $50,678 per job in the corresponding period of 2007. Revenue per job increased during the first nine months
of 2008 over the same period in 2007 primarily due to a greater number of jobs being completed in the deeper, more technically
challenging basins of western Canada and less shallow gas fracturing activity in southern Alberta, offset partially by competitive
pricing pressures.

Revenue from Canadian coiled tubing operations during the first nine months of 2008 increased by $8.3 million to $19.9 million
primarily due to a larger equipment fleet operating in the deeper reservoirs of western Canada. For the first nine months of 2008,
the Company completed 2,049 jobs for average revenue of $9,711 per job compared to 2,936 jobs for average revenue of $3,951
per job in the comparable period of 2007. The increase in the average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher proportion
of activity in the deeper, more technically challenging plays of the Western Canada Sedimentary Basin.

Revenue from Calfrac's cementing operations during the nine months ended September 30, 2008, was $13.2 million, a five
percent increase from the $12.5 million recorded in the corresponding period in 2007. For the nine months ended September 30,
2008, the Company completed 1,540 jobs for average revenue of $8,541 per job compared to 1,113 jobs for average revenue of
$11,257 per job in the comparative period of 2007. The decrease in the average revenue per job was due primarily to a higher
percentage of shallow cementing jobs completed than in the corresponding period of the prior year, as well as the impact of
competitive pricing pressures in western Canada.

Operating Expenses

During the first nine months of 2008, operating expenses from Calfrac’s operations in Canada increased by 13 percent to $154.5
million from $137.3 million in the corresponding period of 2007. This increase in operating costs was due primarily to increased
activity in the more technically challenging basins of western Canada which are more cost intensive, a comprehensive maintenance
and recruitment pregram undertaken during the second quarter in anticipation of high activity levels throughout the remainder
of 2008 and the first quarter of 2009 and higher fuel expenses.

SG&A Expenses
Calfrac’s SG&A expenses during the first nine months of 2008 in Canada decreased to $7.7 million from $8.2 million in the
comparative period of 2007 primarily as a result of lower annual bonus expenses due te lower Company profitability,
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UNITED STATES AND LATIN AMERICA

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{000s, except operational information) (%) ($ (%)

{unaudited)

Revenue 149,041 113,685 3

Expenses

Operating 109,930 71,20t 54

SGRA 6,552 4,095 60
116,482 75,296 55

Operating Income 32,559 38,389 {15)

Operating Income (%) 21.8% 33.8%

Fracturing Revenue Per Job — United States ($) 60,834 89,530

Number of Fracturing Jobs — United States 2,139 1,267

Revenue

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, revenue from Calfrac’s United States operations was $137.2 millien, an increase
of 21 percent or $23.5 million from the comparable period in 2007. Calfrac’s operations in Mexico and Argentina generated
revenue of $10.8 million and $1.0 million, respectively, during the first nine months of 2008. There was no revenue recorded
in the comparable period of the prior year as the Company's operations in Mexico began during the fourth quarter of 2007
and cementing operations commenced in Argentina during the second quarter of 2008. The increase in U.S. revenue was due
primarily to higher activity levels in Arkansas and the Piceance Basin of the Rocky Mountain region as a result of the completion
of a higher average number of fracturing stages per well and a full nine months of activity in Arkansas during 2008 versus only
seven months in the comparable period of 2007. This was offset by competitive pricing pressures, lower activity levels in the DJ
Basin and a weaker U.S. dollar. On a year-over-year basis, the appreciation of the Canadian dollar reduced reported revenues in
the United States by approximately $10.3 million. For the nine-month peried ended September 30, 2008, the Company completed
2,139 fracturing jobs in the United States for average revenue of $60,834 per job compared to 1,267 jobs for average revenue of
$89,530 per job in the comparable period of 2007. Revenue per job decreased mainly as a result of competitive pricing pressures
in all operating districts, as well as the impact of a stronger Canadian dollar.

Operating Expenses

In the United States and Latin America, operating expenses during the first nine months of 2008 increased by 54 percent to
$109.9 million from $71.2 million in the comparable period of 2007 mainly due to higher fracturing activity levels in the United
States, start-up expenses related to Calfrac’s Mexico and Argentina operations and increased fuel expenses, offset partially by
the appreciation of the Canadian dollar.

SG&A Expenses

SG&A expenses in the United States and Latin America for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 were 36.6 million compared
to $4.1 million in the corresponding pericd in 2007, primarily due to a larger divisional organization to support the U.S operations,
higher annual bonus expenses and the commencement of operations in Mexico and Argentina, offset partially by the depreciation
of the U.S. doliar.

RUSSIA

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

(000s, except operational information) (5} {$) {%)

(unaudited)

Revenue 45131 46,189 {2)

Expenses

Operating 34,037 33,685 1

SG&A 2,780 2,635 6
36,817 36,320 1

Qperating Income 8.314 9,869 (16}

Qperating Income (%} 18.4% 21.4%
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Revenue

In the first nine months of 2008, the Company's revenue from Russian operations decreased by two percent to $45.1 million
fram $46.2 million in the comparable period of 2007. This decrease was due primarily to lower fracturing activity and a stronger
Canadian dollar offset stightly by higher coiled tubing activity levels. If the U.5./Canadian doliar exchange rate for the first nine
months of 2008 had remained consistent with the same period in 2007, the reported revenue for Calfrac's Russian operations
would have increased by approximately $3.9 million.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses in Russia during the first nine months of 2008 were $34.0 million versus $33.7 million in the corresponding
period of 2007. The increase in Russian operating expenses was primarily due to higher fuel expenses offset partially by the
impact of operational streamlining initiatives and the appreciation of the Canadian dollar.

SG&A Expenses
SG&A expenses in Russia for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, were $2.8 million compared to $2.6 million in the
corresponding period of 2007,

CORPORATE

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007 CHANGE

{000s) {$) {3) (%}

(unaudited)

Expenses

Operating 1,774 556 219

SG&A 11,298 7,986 N
13,072 8,542 53

Operating Loss {13,072} (8,542) (53}

Operating Expenses

For the first nine months of 2008, operating expenses for the Corporate segment increased by $1.2 million from the comparable
period of 2007 to $1.8 million, primarily due to the start-up of in-house laboratery services resulting from the acquisition of
ChemErgy Ltd. in January 2008. However, operating cost efficiencies exceeding the additional costs associated with the start-up
of in-house laboratory services have been realized as a result of such acquisition.

SG&A Expenses

Corporate SG&A expenses during the first nine months of 2008 were $11.3 million, an increase of 41 percent or $3.3 million from
the same period in 2007, primarily due to a larger corporate staff supporting the Company's broader geographic operating scale,
and secondly to stock-based compensation expenses increasing by $1.0 million. Corporate SG&A expenses as a percentage of
revenue were three percent in the first nine months of 2008 versus two percent in the comparable period of 2007.

{NTEREST, DEPRECIATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the Company recorded net interest expense of $8.1 million compared to $7.2
million in the corresponding period of 2007. The higher interest expense in 2008 was primarily related to lower interest earned on
the Company’s surpius cash offset partially by the impact of the stronger Canadian dollar.

During the first nine months of 2008, depreciation expense increased by 39 percent to $36.9 million from $26.6 million in the
comparative period in 2007, mainly due to a larger fleet of equipment operating in North America and Russia.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSES

In the first nine months of 2008, the Company recorded an income tax expense of $2.4 million versus $10.3 million in the
comparative period in 2007. A current income tax recovery of $3.8 million was recorded compared to an expense of $6.1 million
in the corresponding period of 2007. Calfrac recorded a future income tax expense of $6.2 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008, compared to $4.2 million in the same period of 2007. The Company's effective income tax rate for the nine
months ended September 30, 2008, was 20 percent compared to 23 percent in the same nine-month period of 2007, The decrease
in total income tax expense was primarily due to the Company’s lower pre-tax net income. The overall effective tax rate decreased
as a result of a greater proportion of the Company's earnings being generated from Canada, where Calfrac’s operations are
subject to income taxes at a rate significantly lower than the statutory rate due to tax attributes resulting from the amalgamatien
with Denison Energy Inc.

CASH FLOW

Cash flow from operations before changes in non-cash working capital for the nine moenths ended September 30, 2008 was $55.9
million or $1.48 per share (basic) compared to $68.1 million or $1.87 per share (basic) in the same period of 2007, primarily as a
result of;

+ operating expenses increasing by $57.5 million to $300.2 million in 2008; and
- a $5.4 million increase in SG&A expenses during 2008;

offset partially by:

« revenue increasing by 11 percent or $38.9 million to $384.8 million in 2008;
- foreign exchange gains of $0.8 million in 2008 compared to foreign exchange losses of $1.3 million in 2007; and
+ adecrease in cash taxes of $10.0 million during 2008,

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008 2007
{000s) ($) ()
Cash Provided By (Used In);
Operating Activities 27124 43,512
Financing Activities 6,991 90,903
Investing Activities (53,899} (94,571}
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,421 (12,136)
{Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {16,363) 27,708
Operating Activities

The Company's cash flow from operations, excluding changes in non-cash working capital, was $55.9 million during the first
nine months of 2008 compared to $68.1 million in the corresponding period of 2007, primarily due to higher revenues being
mare than offset by higher operating and SG&A expenses. Net cash provided by operating activities was also impacted by the
net change in non-cash working capital. As at September 30, 2008, Calfrac had working capital of $104.7 million, an increase of
$5.0 million from September 30, 2007. The increase in working capital was primarily due to an increase in accounts receivable
and inventory offset by higher accounts payable, all of which were mainly due to a broader scale of operations than at the end of
September 2007,

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities in the first nine months of 2008 decreased to $7.0 million from $90.9 million in the same
period in 2007. In February 2007, Calfrac completed a private placement of senior unsecured notes for an aggregate principal of
US3$135.0 million. These notes are due on February 15, 2015, and bear interest at 7.75 percent per annum.
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The Company has additicnal available credit facilities of $90.0 million with a syndicate of Canadian chartered banks. The operating
line of credit is $25.0 million with advances bearing interest at either the bank's prime rate, U.S, base rate, LIBOR plus one percent
or bankers’ acceptances plus one percent. The revolving term loan is $65.0 million and bears interest at either the bank’s prime
rate plus 0.25 percent, U.5. base rate plus 0.25 percent, LIBOR plus 1.25 percent or bankers’ acceptances plus 1.25 percent. In
response to the recent turmoil in the financial markets, the Company drew $25.0 million on its operating line of credit and $65.0
million on its revolving term loan during Qctober 2008. The surplus cash is being invested in short-term investments with a large,
global financial institution until the credit market stabilizes.

At September 30, 2008, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $22.7 million. A partion of these funds was invested in
short-term investments, none of which was exposed to the liquidity issues surrounding asset-backed securities.

Investing Activities

For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, Calfrac’s net cash used for investing activities was $53.9 million, down from
$94.6 million in the cerresponding period in 2007, Capital expenditures were $52.6 million, down from $79.8 million in the same
period of the prior year. Capital expenditures for the first nine months of 2008 were primarily related to increasing the pumping
capacity of the Company’s fracturing equipment fleet throughout North America.

On January 11, 2008, the Company acquired the remaining 70 percent of the commeon shares of ChemErgy Ltd. that it did not
previously own for aggregate consideration of approximately $6.6 million, The purchase price was satisfied through the payment
to the vendors of approximately $4.8 million in cash, the transfer of real property at a value of approximately $0.5 million and the
issuance of 71,581 common shares of the Company with a value of approximately $1.3 million,

On January 4, 2008, the Company acquired all the shares of 1368303 Alberta Ltd. for cash and share consideration totalling
approximately $2.7 million. The Company issued 78,579 commeon shares with a value of approximately $1.4 million in conjunction
with the acquisition, in addition to approximately $1.4 million of cash. One-hundred percent of the consideration paid was
assigned to capital assets, as the acquired company had no other assets or liabilities,

With its strong working capital position, credit facilities and anticipated cash flow from operations, the Company expects to have
adequate resources to fund its financial obligations and budgeted expenditures for 2008 and beyond,

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in the Company's internal control over financial reperting that occurred during the most recent interim
period ended September 30, 2008, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting.

ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In January 2006, the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) Accounting Standards Board (AcSB) adopted a strategic
plan for the direction of accounting standards in Canada. As part of that plan, the AcSB confirmed in February 2008 that
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) will replace Canadian GAAP in 2011 for profit-oriented Canadian publicly
accountable enterprises. As the Company will be required to report its results in accordance with IFRS starting in 2011, the
Company has developed its project plan and is assessing the potential impacts of this changeover accordingly.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
Changes in Accounting Policies
The Company adopted the following sections from the CICA Handbook on January 1, 2008:

Inventories

Section 3031 /nventories replaces the previous standard on inventories, provides more extensive guidance on measurement
and expands disclosure requirements. The new standard requires inventory to be valued on a first-in, first-out or weighted
average basis, and provides guidance on the determination of cost and its subsequent recognition as an expense, including any
write-down to net realizable value, The adoption of this standard has not had a material impact on the Company's consolidated
financial statements.
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Financial Instruments

Section 3862 Financial Instruments — Disclosures and Section 3863 Financial Instruments — Presentation together comprise a
completa set of disclosure and presentation requirements that revise and enhance current disclosure requirements for financial
instruments, but do not change the existing presentation requirements.

Capital Disclosures
Section 1535 Capital Disclosures requires the Company to disclose its objectives, policies and processes for managing its capital
structure (see note 10 to the interim consolidated financial statements).

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

This MD&A is based on the Company's annual consolidated financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian GAAP. Management is required to make assumptions, judgments and estimates in the application of GAAP. Calfrac’s
significant accounting policies are described in note 2 to the annual consolidated financial statements and note 3 to the interim
consolidated financial statements. The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires that certain estimates and
judgments be made concerning the reported amount of revenues and expenses and the carrying values of assets and liabilities.
These estimates are based on historical experience and management’s judgment. Anticipating future events involves uncertainty
and, consequently, the estimates used by management in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements may
change as future events unfold, additienal experience is acquired or the environment in which the Company operates changes.
The following accounting policies and practices involve the use of estimates that have a significant impact on the Company's
financial results,

Depreciation

Depreciation of the Company's property and equipment incorporates estimates of useful lives and residual values. These estimates
may change as more experience is obtained or as general market conditions change, thereby impacting the operation of the
Company's property and equipment.

Stock-Based Compensation

As described in note 9 to the annual consolidated financial statements, the fair value of stock options is estimated at the grant
date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, which includes underlying assumptions related to the risk-free interest rate,
average expected option life, estimated volatility of the Company's shares and anticipated dividends.

BUSINESS RISKS

The business of Calfrac is subject to certain risks and uncertainties. Prior te making any investment decision regarding Calfrac,
investors should carefully consider, among other things, the risk factors set forth in the Company's most recently filed Annual
Information Form, which risk factors are incorporated by reference herein.

The Annual Information Form is available through the Internet on the Canadian System for Electronic Document Analysis and
Retrieval (SEDAR), which can be accessed at www.sedar.com. Copies of the Annual Information Form may also be obtained on
request without charge fram Calfrac at 411 — 8th Avenue 5.W., Calgary, Alberta T2P 1E3, or at www.calfrac.com, or by facsimile
at 403-266-7381,
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OUTLOOK

The Company expects that the global financial crisis may result in lower capital spending and drilling activity by the oil and
natural gas industry during 2009, Many companies have experienced substantial declines in their share values, which may reduce
their ability or willingness to raise equity capital in the short term. Lending institutions, meanwhile, may tighten credit terms or
amounts. Notwithstanding these current trends, the Company continues to believe that the long-term fundamentals for natural
gas prices and the pressure pumping service industry remain strong.

We are also optimistic that the sharp decline in crude oil prices should translate into reduced fuel costs in the coming quarters,
which will help to reduce operating costs, providing suppert to Calfrac’s operating margins. Meanwhile, the depreciation of
the Canadian dolar compared to the U.S. dollar is already mitigating softness in U.S. and Canadian natural gas prices. In late
October the AECO (Canadian-dollar) spot price moved closer to the Henry Hub (U.S. dollar) spot price and the AECO 12-month
NGX (Canadian dollar} strip moved closer to the Nymex {U.5. dollar) 12-month strip in nominal terms. As Calfrac’s North American
operations are primarily focused on natural gas pressure pumping services, strength in natural gas drilling is key to our North
American activity levels,

The industry trend towards the development of emerging, unconventional reservoirs in western Canada is expected to result in
strong demand for pressure pumping services throughout the remainder of 2008 and the first quarter of 2009. These new resource
plays in the deeper, more technically complex basins of northern Alberta and northeast British Columbia require significant
hydraulic pumping capacity in order to perform multiple fractures per well at high pumping rates and pressures. In contrast, the
shallow gas fracturing market of southern Alberta has experienced lower drilling activity throughout 2008 but is anticipated to
have increased activity during 2009 and 2010 due to the impending changes to Alberta’s royalty regime which are effective on
January 1, 2009. Calfrac has redeployed the bulk of its pumping capacity to serve the emerging, high-horsepower, unconventional
plays while retaining equipment in the shallow-gas areas to serve anticipated demand.

In the United States, activity levels in the Piceance Basin and the Fayetteville shale play of Arkansas are expected to remain
strong throughout the remainder of 2008. Calfrac recently revised the terms of a long-term contract with a major U.S. company
to include the provision of a second Arkansas-based fracturing spread. Pricing pressures in the United States have recently
abated and the Company anticipates that prices in this market will begin to trend higher through the fatter part of 2008 and early
2009. In addition, the Company completed its first fracturing job in the Bakken play of North Dakota during late October and is
continuing to evaluate other growth opportunities in this predominantly cil-producing region.

Calfrac is currently progressing through the annual contract tender process in Russia and expects that its equipment fleet will be
highly utilized in Western Siberia during 2009. The Company remains focused on enhancing the operating efficiency of its Russian
operations in order to improve the financial performance of this geographic market.

A second Mexican fracturing spread and related support equipment were deployed during the second quarter. This additional
equipment provides the Company with a larger operating scale and is expected to increase overall equipment utilization and
improve the financial performance of this gecgraphic segment.

Calfrac’s cementing operaticns in Argentina are expected to continue to increase in scale as the Company is currently preparing
to provide acidizing services during the fourth quarter and continues to evaluate future opportunities that will prudently expand
the scale of operations as the pressure pumping market in South America continues to develop.
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ADVISORIES

Forward-Looking Statements

In order to provide Calfrac shareholders and potential investors with information regarding the Company and its subsidiaries,
including management's assessment of Calfrac’s plans and future operations, certain statements contained in this tnterim Report,
including statements that contain words such as "anticipate”, “can”, “may”, “expect”, “believe”, "intend”, “forecast”, "will",
or similar words suggesting future outcomes, are forward-looking statements. These statements include, but are not limited to,
future capital expenditures, future financial resources, future oil and gas well activity, outcome of specific events, trends in the oil
and natural gas industry and the Company’s growth prospects, including, without limitation, its international growth strategy and
prospects. These statements are derived from certain assumptions and analyses made by the Company based on its experience
and interpretation of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors that it believes are
appropriate in the circumstances. These statements are subject to a number of known and unknown risks and uncertainties
that could cause actual results to differ materially from the Company's expectations, such as prevailing economic conditions;
commodity prices; sourcing, pricing and availability of raw materials, component parts, equipment, suppliers, facilities and
skilled personnel; dependence on major customers; uncertainties in weather and temperature affecting the duration of the
service periods and the activities that can be completed; regional competition; and other factors, many of which are beyond
the control of the Company. Readers are cautioned that the foregoing list of risks and uncertainties is not exhaustive. Further
information about these risks and uncertainties may be found under “Business Risks”.

Consequently, all of the forward-locking statements made in this Interim Report are qualified by these cautionary statements
and there can be no assurance that actual results or developments anticipated by the Company will be realized, or that they will
have the expected consequences or effects on the Company or its business or operations. The Company assumes no obligation to
update publicly any such forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except
as required pursuant to applicable securities laws,

Non-GAAP Measures

Certain measures in this Interim Report do not have any standardized meaning as prescribed under Canadian GAAP and are
therefore considered non-GAAP measures. These measures include gross margin, cash flow from operations, cash flow, cash flow
per share (basic), cash flow per share (diluted), EBITDA, EBITDA per share (basic) and EBITDA per share {diluted). These measures
may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other entities. These measures have been described and presented in
this Interim Report in erder to provide shareholders and potential investors with additional information regarding the Company’s
liguidity and its ability to generate funds to finance its operations. Management's use of these measures has been disclosed
further in this Interim Report as these measures are discussed and presented.

ADDITIONAL INFQRMATION
Further information regarding Calfrac Well Services Ltd. can be accessed on the Company's website at www.calfrac.com or under
the Company's public filings found at www.sedar.com,



FORM 52-109F2 - CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I, Douglas R. Ramsay, President and Chief Executive Officer of Calfrac Well Services Ltd.,
certify that:

1.

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument
52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Calfrac
Well Services Ltd. (the "issuer") for the interim period ending September 30, 2008;

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the period covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date
and for the periods presented in the interim filings;

The issuer’s other certifying officers and 1 are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures for the issuer, and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information
relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which the interim
filings are being prepared; and

(b)  designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the issuer's GAAP; and

I have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer's
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting.

November 7, 2008

(signed) "Douglas R. Ramsay"

Douglas R. Ramsay
President and Chief Executive Officer
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FORM 52-109F2 - CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS

I, Tom J. Medvedic, Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer of Calfrac Well
Services Ltd., certify that:

1.

I have reviewed the interim filings (as this term is defined in Multilateral Instrument
52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) of Calfrac
Well Services Ltd. (the "issuer") for the interim period ending September 30, 2008,

Based on my knowledge, the interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is necessary to
make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it was made,
with respect to the period covered by the interim filings;

Based on my knowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other
financial information included in the interim filings fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer, as of the date
and for the periods presented in the interim filings;

The issuer’s other certifying officers and 1 are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures for the issuer, and we have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused them to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance that material information
relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which the interim
filings are being prepared; and

(b)  designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused it to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the issuer's GAAP; and

I have caused the issuer to disclose in the interim MD&A any change in the issuer's
internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer's most recent
interim period that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
issuer's internal control over financial reporting,

November 7, 2008

(signed) "Tom J. Medvedic"

Tom J. Medvedic
Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief
Financial Officer

82-34909



